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3. B4o céo vé céc giao dich c6 gia tri tir 35% tong tai san trd 1én trong ky: Khong

Report on transactions with a value of 35% or more of total assets during
the period: No

Chung t6i xin cam két cac théng tin cong bd trén déay la dung su that va
hoan toan chju trach nhiém truéc phap luat vé ndi dung céc théng tin cong bd.

We hereby declare to be responsible for the accuracy and completeness of the
above information.
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VI) HANG KHONG SAN BAY DA NANG

Dia chi: Sin Bay Qubc Té Da Niing
Tel: 0236-3614275 Fax: 0236-3 826133

BAO CAO TAI CHINH TONG HOP

Quy II nim 2025
Mau sé B01a-DN

M1
(Ban hanh theo Théng tu s6 &

200/2014/TT-BTC ngdy 22/12/20

cta B Tai chinh) f o {}'!CHWHANC;
2 £ W 2 A %1 SAN B/
BANG CAN DOI KE TOAN GIIYA NIEN PO @\m NAJ
4
T
DA Thuyét L % £ 4 -
Chi tiéu chi 2 S0 cuoi ky S0 diu nam
; minh
tiéu
1 2 3 4 5
A- TAI SAN NGAN HAN 100 56,070,599,346 33,843,300,606
I Tién va cdc khoin twong dwong tién 110 | V.01 13,000,011,238 16,757,696,773
1. Tién | 13,000,011,238 16,757,696,773
2. Céc khoén tuong ducmg nen - 112 | - - =
I1. Diu tu tai chinh ngin han | 120 | ~10,000,000,000 -
1.Dau tr ném gifr dén ngay den han 12% o - 10,000,000,000
I11. Car.: khodn phii thu ngin han 30 | 24,571,888,750 9,049,348,509
1. Phai thu khach hang - 131 [ V.02 ~25,514,276,313 10,680,666,443
2. Tré trude cho ngudi bén 132 | _ 345,210,356 3,000,000
3. Phai thu ngan han khac 136 V. 03 ~ 1,267,631,844 920,911,829
4. Du phcmg phai thu ngin han khé doi (*) 137 V 03a (2,555,229,763) (2,355,229,762)
IV. Hang ton kho 140 | V.04 5,165,767,442 4,970,977,219
1. Hang tdn kho |14 | _ 5,165,767,442 4,970,977.219
2. Du phong giam gla héng ton kho (*) 149 | _ - -
V.Tai sdn ngl’m han khic 150 ) 3,332,931,916 3,065,278,105
1. Chi phi tra truée ngén han 151 V.05a 3,332,931,916 2,763,274,888
2. Thué GTGT dwoc khéu trir 152 [ V06 | ] 241,411,738
3. Thué va cdc khoan khéc phai thu Nha 1 nuéd 153 | 60,591,479
B. TAI SAN DAI HAN . 200 ) [ 34,238,558,812 38,057,222,124
I. Cae khoan phal thu dai han B 210 | 112,820,000 112,820,000
1. Phai thu dai han khac 216 | ! 112,820,000 | 112,820,000
2. Du phong cac khoan phal thu dai han khéi 219 | - -
IL.Tai san co dinh . B | 220 ~ 31,669,135,493 34,718,371,066
I. Tai san ¢6 dinh hitu hinh 221 | V.07 ~ 31,138,936,157 B 34,169,505,064
- Nguyén gid 222 | 157,523,339,062 |  157,428,839,062
- Gia tri hao mon lity »’ce 223 | (126,384,402,905) (123,259,333,998)
3. Tai san cd dinh vé hinh . 227 | V.08 530,199,336 548,866,002
_ -Nguyéngia 228 | 953,083,100 953,083,100
- Gid tri hao mon lity ké 229 (422,883,764) (404,217,098)
HL. Tai sin dé dang dai han 240 185,457,407 20,000,000
L. Chi phi san xuat kinh doanh d& dang 241
2. Chi phi xdy dymg co ban d¢ dang 242 | V.09 185,457,407 20,000,000
IV. Ti sin dai han khic | 260 | - 2,271,145,912 3,206,031,058
1. Chi phi trd truée dai han 261 V.05b 2,271,145,912 3,206,031,058
TONG CONG TAI SAN 270 90,309,158,158 71,900,522,730
C.NQ PHAI TRA ) 51,672,810,019 37,494,249,270




N

- Thuyét
Chi tidu chi o S6 cubi ky $6 ddu nim
5 minh
fieu
I. N¢ ngin han | 310 |  45,740,336,855 |  31,606,713,135
| Phaitranguoiban [ 311 | V.0 | 12285862636 9.576,840.375 |
2. Nglrm mua trd tién trudce ng.’in han 312 | WVl 2,460,297,000 | 7,928,344,741 w&'.‘,
3. Thué va céc khoan phaingp Nhanwse | 313 | V.12 | 2437473770 | 538,506.906;{(’3”"?;
4. Phai tra ngudi lao dong e | 7802757665 | 13,603,812,026.(,°)
5. Chi phi phai tra ngén han | 315 | va3 | 2813365470 | 53,352,35N¢ /o
6. Doanh thu chua thye hignngdnhan | 318 | V.14 | 3,308,262,917 4,935,541,7454'F
7. Phai tra ngan han khag_____ o |319 VIS5 | 13,738,807,397 _3}0_2 381 514
8. Vay vang thué tai chinhngdnhan | 320 | V.17 | 803,510,000  1,038,760,000
11. Dyphong phéi trangdnhan | 321 | | |
9. Quy khen thuéng phic loi 322 | V.18 B | 229,173,477
3. Quy binh 6n gid . 323 il S =
14. Giao dich mua bén lai trai phiéu Chinh p{ 324
IL Ng dai han 330 | 5,932,473,164 5,887,536,135
. Phai tré dai han khac 337 | V.16 | 3,640,000,000 | 3,640,000,000
2. Vay va no thué tai chinh dai han 338 | V.17 2,292,473,164 2,247,536,135
D.VON CHU SO HU'U 400 38,636,348,139 34,406,273,460
L. Vén chii s& hiru - | 410 [ V19 | 38,636,348,139 [ 34,406,273,460
1. Vén gop clia chu s¢ hitu 411 | _ 42,676,830,000 |  42,676,830,000
- Co phxen pho fhang co quyen breu quyef 4lla | _ 42,676,830,000 42,676,830,000
- C‘o phreu wu dai - - _4£§1 - _ '
2. Quy dAu tu phat trién | 418 | | 803208,113| 803,208,113
3 Loi nhugn sau thué chu‘a phén | ph01 421 | V20 | (4, 843 689 974)  (9,073,764,653)
- LNST_chrra pha_r;_phg:_ lity _k_e _d"_eg': cm_n (kytry 421a | ] (9.073,764,653) (12,930,644,539)
- LNST chua phan phoi ky néry 421b 4,230,074,679 3,856,879,886
TONG CONG NGUON VON 440 90,309,158,158 71,900,522,730

Da Ning ng:iy'z-(mdng ?“ndm 2025
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Tel: 0236-3614275 Fax: 0236-3 826133

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VI HANG KHONG SAN BAY BA NANG

Dja chi: Sin Bay Quie Té Da Ning
Tel: 0236-3 614275 Fax: 0236-3 826133

BAO CAO TAI CHINH TONG HOQP
Quy Il nim 2025
Mau sé B02a-DN

(Ban hanh theo Théng tu sd 200/2014/TT-8TC
ngdy 22/12/2014 cia B Téi chinh)

BAO CAO KET QUA KINH DOANH GIUA NIEN PO

o Ma chi | Thuyét ) St lay ké tir diu | Sb Iﬁy‘ké ur_dau
Chi titu it | ik Quy 1172025 Quy 172024 | ndm dén cubi quj | ndm dén cudi quy
niy (Ndm nay) niy (Nim trude)
| Doanh thu bdn hang va cung cdp dich vy 01 V21 | 60,630,057301 | 50,953,195,515 103,411,877,771 94,486,425 49
2. Céc khodn gidm trir doanh thu 02 | viaz 996,180,827 1,229,345 355 1,568,509,202 1,858,065,355
3. Doanh thu thulin vé bin hing vi cung efip dich vy (10=01-02) | 10 | VEB | 9635876474 9723850060  101,843368.569|  92,628.360,136
4. Gid von hing ban 1 V124 | 48245755569 | 39,347.820,090 83,088,084,885 |  74,286,672.012
5. Loi nhugn gdp vé bén hitng vil cung céip dich viy(20=10-11) 20 11,388,120,905|  10,376,030,070 18,755,283,684 18,341,688,124
6. Doanh thu hogt ding tai chinh 2t | wvias 189,790,156 144,294 940 192,919,548 215,101,333
7. Chi phi tii chinh 22 | V126 249,368,706 323,157,121 314,183,275 732,811,875
- Trong d6: Chi phi 13i vay 23 61,868,706 135,657,121 126,683,275 357,811,875
8. Chi phi bin hing 25 1979,967,136 |  2,070,151,440 3,781,886,662 4,084,456 457
9. Chi phi quin I doanh nghigp 6 5,174,666,177 | 4,596,295 085 9,230,866,558 8,094,606,028
10. Lgi nhujn thuin tir hogt djng kinh deanh [30=20+(21-22) -
(24+25)} » 4173,909,042 | 3,530,721,364 5,621,266737 | 5,644,915,097
11. Thu nhap khic i | vz 20,895 830 517,239,797 58,163,682 732,632,411
12. Chi phi khic 32 | Vi 259,042,435 270,708,221 400,152,904 672,461,121
13, Lgi nhuiin khic(40=31-32) 40 (238,146,605) 246,531,576 (341,989,222) 60,171,290
14. Thng Igi nhugn ké todn trude thué(50=30+40) 50 3,935,762,437 | 3,777,252,940 5,279,277,515 5,705,086,387
15. Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh 51 V129 243,089,679 243,089,679 :
16. Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai 52
17, Li nhujin sau thué thu nhip doanh nghifp(60=50-51-52) 60 3,692,672,758 | 3,777,252,940 5,036,187,836 5,705,086,387
18. L&i co bin trén cb phidu(*) 70 | VL3I0 787 463 99] 808
19. Lii suy gidm trén cb phiéu (*) 71 | V1.30.a
Pa Niing ngay LS thing 4 ndm 2025
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH TONG HQP
Quy II ndm 2025

Mau sé B03a-DN

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG KHONG SAN BAY DA N,
Pia chi: Sin Bay Qudc Té Da Ni’-mg
Tel: 0236-3 614275 Fax: 0236-3 826133

(Ban hanh theo Théng tw s6 200/2014/T7-
BTC ngéy 22/12/2014 cia B Téi chinh)

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE GIUA NIEN PO

Mi | Liy ké tir ddu nim |Liy ké tir diiu nim
Chi tiéu chi dén cudi quy dén cudi quy
tiéu nay(Nim nay) nay(Nim trudrc)
I. Luu chuyén tién tir hoat dong kinh doanh
1. Lgi nhudn trude thué 01 5,279,277,515 5,705,086,387
2. Diéu chinh cho cic khoin 3,077,499,300 3,713,071,486
- Khau hao tai san cb dinh 02 3,143,735,573 3,683,399,535
- Céc khoan du phong 03
- Lai, 16 chénh Iéch ty gia hdi doai chua thyc hién 04 (80,094,300) (98.599,990)
- L&i 16 tir hoat déng ddu tu 05 (112,825,248) (229,539,934)
- Chi phi lai vay 06 126,683,275 357,811,875
3. Lgi nhufin tir HDKD truéc thay ddi von luu dgng 8 8,356,776,815 9,418,157,873
- Ting, gidm céc khoan phai thu 9 (15,522,540,241) (159,599,977)
- Tang, giam hang ton kho 10 (194,790,223) 69,343,021
T-]\E]:géfg?r;@?; khodn phai tra (khéng ké 1di vay phai tra, thué . 13.869.368.675 5.124,903,667
- Tang, giam chi phi tra trudc 12 365,228,118 (417,517,863)
- Tién 13i vay da tra 13 (128,821,675) (365,744,446)
- Thué TNDN da ngp 14
- Tién thu khac tir hoat ddng kinh doanh 15
- Tién chi khdc tir hoat dong kinh doanh 16 (229,173,477) (161,567,000)
Luu chuyén tién thufn tir hoat djng kinh doanh 20 6,516,047,992 13,507,975,275
I1. L.u'u chuyén tié:! tir hoat dgng diu tu
1.Tién chi dé mua sam, xdy dung TSCD va céc tai san dai han 21 (259,957,407) (610,114,545)
2.Tién thu tir thanh 1y, nhugng ban TSCD va cac tai san dai han
Khiic 2 181,818,181
3.Ti€n chi cho vay, mua cdc cong cu ng ctia don vi khéc 23 (10,000,000,000) (6,500,000,000)
4.Tien thu héi cho vay, ban lai céc céng cu ng ctia don vi khéc 24
7.Tién thu |3i cho vay, ¢6 tirc va loi nhuén dugc chia 27 112,825,248 5,499,835
Luu chuyén tién thuin tir hoat ddng diu tu 30 (10,147,132,159) (6,922,796,529)
IIL Luwu chuyén tién tir hoat déng tai chinh
3.Tien vay ngin han, dai han nhin duoc 13 420,497,029 22.447,003,807
4 Tien chi tra ng gde vay 34 (610,810,000)]  (22,268,568,993)]
5.Tién chi trd ng thué tai chinh 35
6. Cd tirc, lgi nhudn da tra cho chi s hiru 36
Luru chuyén tién thuin tir hoat ddng tai chinh 40 (190,312,971) 178,434,814
Luu chuyén tién thuin trong ky (50 = 20+30+40) 50 (3,821,397,138) 6,763,613,560
Tién va tuong duong tién diu ky 60 16,757,696,773 7,445,756,042
Anh huéng ca thay ddi ty gia héi doai quy déi ngoai té 61 63,711,603 6,402,211
Tién va twong duong tién cudi ky (70 = 50+60+61) 70 13,000010288.  14,215,771,813
/ ¥/ C :
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Cong ty ¢6 phin Dich vy HK séin bay Pa Ning BAO CAO TAI CHINH TONG HQP
Dia chi: Sin bay quéc té Pa Ning Quy II nim 2025
Miu sé B09a-DN
(Ban hanh theo Théng tw
s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngdy 22/12/2014 cta B Tai
chinh)

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH

I. Pic diém hoat dong ciia doanh nghip
1. Thong tin khdi quét :

- Cong ty ¢b phin dich vu hang khdng sin bay Da Ning 12 don vi ¢ phin héa tir doanh nghiép nha nude tir 05/04/2006.

- Tir ngdy 9/9/2009, Céng ty déng ky Iuu ky va giao dich c6 phiéu phd théng trén thi trudng UpCom véi ma chimg khoan
MAS .

- Tir ngay 15/7/2014, Céng ty da dang ky giao dich cb phiéu phé théng tai S¢ giao dich chimg khoan Ha Néi theo Quyét
dinh s6 350/QD-SGDHN ctia S¢ giao dich Chimg khoan Ha Noi ngay 30/6/2014 .

- Vén diéu 1 : 42.676.830.000 ddng

2. Linh vyc kinh doanh: Dich vy, thuong mai, vin chuyén

3. Nganh nghé kinh doanh: - Ché bién suét an, kinh doanh #n udng, hang my nghé . :.,
- Kinh doanh vén tai hanh khach bing Taxi, 6t6 | oY
- Khai théc dich vu k¥ thudt thuong mai hang khéng \ x\ o

- Kinh doanh quédng cdo, dai ly bin vé MB

- Nudi trong thiy san
4. Céu trtic doanh nghiép:

- Cac don vi truee thudce:

+ Xi nghiép san xuat va cung (mg suét dn

+ Xi nghiép thuong mai va dich vu &n uéng

+ Xi nghiép vdn chuyén Hang khong

+ Xi nghiép dich vu Hang khéng

+ Chi nhanh Céng ty tai sin bay Cam Ranh

+ Chi nhanh Cong ty tai san bay Phu Bai

+ Trung tim day nghé 14i xe 6t6-m6td Pa Ning

+ Trung tdm day nghé 14i xe 615-motd

Bdo cdo tai chinh nay la réng hop 56 lidu cia tit ca cdc don vi true thuge toan Cang ty.
IL. Ky ké toan, dom vj tién t¢ sir dung trong ké todn
1. Ky ké todn nam (bét ddu tir ngay 01/01 két thac vao ngay 31/12)
2. Pon vi tién té sir dung trong ké toan la Déng Viét Nam (VND)
I1L. Chuén myec va ché @3 ké todn 4p dung

1. Ché dd ké todn ap dung: Cong ty ap dung Ché 9 ké toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam duoc ban hanh theo théng tu sé
200/2014/TT- BTC ngdy 22/12/2014 ctia B§ Tai chinh,

2. Tuyen bd vé viéc tuan thi chudn muyc ké toén va ché dd ké toan: Ban gidm déc Cong ty dam bao da tudn thu dy du
yéu cdu cia cic chudn muc ké toan va ché do ké toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam hién hanh trong viéc 1dp bdo cdo tai chinn
IV. Cic chinh sdch ké todn 4p dung
1. Co sd ldp bdo cdo tai chinh

Bdo cdo tai chinh duge trinh bay theo nguyén tic gia gde.
2. Tién va twong duong tién
Tién va cac khoan tuong duong tién bao gdm tidn ma, tidn glri ngdn hang, tién dang chuyen v céc khoan déu
tu ngin han c6 thdi han thu hdi hoic déo han khéng quﬁ 3 thang ké tir ngdy mua,dé dang chuyén déi thanh mét lugng tién
xdc dinh cling nhu khéng ¢é nhiéu rdi ro trong viée chuyén dbi.
3. Cic nghiép vu bing ngoai té :

Viéc ghi nhdn, ddnh gid va xir ly cdc khodn chénh léch ty gia dugc thyc hién theo hudéng din clia Théng tur sfi
200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 ctia B§ Tai chinh. Theo d6, d6i véi vidc thanh toan cac khoan muc tién té c6 gbe
ngoai t§ phat sinh trong ky thi thuc hién theo ty gi4 thuc te tai thoi diém pha’tt sinh giao dich ngoai té cia Ngin hang thuong
mai noi Céng ty ¢é giao dich; d6i véi viée danh gia lai s du ngoai té cudi ky ké todn thi thuc hién theo ty gid mua vao cia
Ngén hang thuong mai noi Céng ty mé tdi khoan c6ng bb tai thoi diém két thic ky ké toan.

Chénh Igch ty gia phét sinh trong ky va do dénh gia lai s6 du cudi ky dugc phan dnh vao két qua hoat déng kinh doanh
trong ky.




4. Cac khoan phai thu:

Cac khodn phai thu dugc trinh bay trén béo c4o tai chinh theo gi4 trj ghi s6 céc khoan phai thu khach hang va phai
thu khéc.
5. Hang ton kho

Hang tdn kho dugc x4c dinh trén co s gia géc.Gid gbe hang ton kho bao gdm chi phi mua,chi phi ché bién va cic chi
phi lién quan tryc tiép khac phét sinh dé c6 dugc hing ton kho & dia diém va trang thai hién tai.

Gia gbc hang tdn kho dugc tinh theo phuong phép binh quén gia quyén va duoc hach toén theo phuong phap ké
khai thudng xuyén.

Dur phong giam gid hang tdn kho duge ghi nhan khi gia gbc 16n hon gid tri thun c6 thé thue hién duge.

Gid trj thuan c6 thé thuc hién dugc 14 gid ban udc tinh ctia hang tén kho trir chi phi wéc tinh dé hoan thanh san phim
va chi phi uéc tinh cin thiét cho viéce tiéu thy ching.
6. Céc khodn dAu tw tai chinh:

Céc khoan déu tu vao Cong ty con, cong ty lién két, lién doanh va céc khodn dau tu tdi chinh khéc duge ghi nhin
theo gia goc. Dy phong dugc ldp cho cac khodn giam gid ddu tu néu phat sinh tai ngdy két thic ky ké toan.

Viéc trich 1dp dy phong thyc hién theo huéng din tai Théng tu s6 228/2009/TT-BTC ngay 07/12/2009 va théng
tur 56 89/2013/TT-BTC ngay 28/06/2013 cia B§ Tai chinh.

7. Ti sin cb dinh hiru hinh o
Tai san ¢d dinh dugc thé hién theo nguyén gi trir hao mon lily ké. Nguyén gia tai san cé dinh bao gdm toan bo cac  NE

chi phi ma Céng ty phai bé ra dé c6 duge tai san ¢b dinh tinh dén thoi diém dua tai san d6 vao trang théi sin sang sir dung ‘;:;

Céc chi phi phat sinh sau ghi nhén ban dau chi dugc ghi ting nguyén gia tai san cb d;nh néu céc chi phi nay chic chdn lam J
tang loi ich kinh té trong tuong lai do sir dung tai san d6.C4c chi phi khéng théa man diéu kién trén dugc ghi nhén |4 chi phi j ¥
trong ky.
Khi tai san cb dinh dugc ban hay thanh Iy, nguyén gid va khdu hao lily ké duge x6a sb va bt ky khoan 13i 13 ndo R-:ti..f
phét sinh do viéc thanh Iy déu durgc tinh véo thu nhap hay chi phi trong ky.
Tai san c6 dinh duge khiu hao theo phuong phép dudng thing dya trén thdi gian hitu dung udc tinh hop véi huéng
din tai Théng tu s6 45/2013/TT-BTC ngay 25/04/2013 ctia BJ tai chinh.
Tai san ¢ dinh trich khdu hao theo nguyén tic tai san cé dinh ting (gidm) thang nay thi duge trich (hodc théi trich)
khau hao tir thang sau.
Céng ty thyc hién khdu hao nhanh d6i véi mét s6 tai san ¢é dinh 1a phuong tién van tai ( xe Taxi.. )

Loai tai san Thoi gian khdu hao (ndm)
Nha ctra, vat kién triic 6-25
Méy moc thiét bj 3-10
Phuong tién vén tai 3-10
Thiét bi dung cu quén ly 4-10

8. Tai san ¢6 dinh vd hinh:
- Quyén sir dung dm' Céng ty c6 quyén sir dung dit clia try so Cong ty 1 dat duoc chuyen nhuo‘ng quyén str dung

dit hop phap va quyén sitr dung dét khéng théi han . Céng ty khéng thuc hién khdu hao ddi véi quyén sir dung dat khong
¢4 thoi han.

- Cic tai sin ¢b dinh vo hinh khdc:
Céc tai san cb dinh v hlnh khéc duoc phan 4nh theo nguyén gié trir di khéu hao ]uy ké.

Khéu hao clia tai san c6 dinh vo hinh khéc duge tinh theo phuong phap dudng thing dya trén thoi gian hiru dung uée

tinh ctia tai san. Mic khdu hao phii hop véi Théng tu sb 45/2013/TT-BTC ngay 25/4/2013 cia B§ Tai chinh.
Loai tai san Théi gian khdu hao (nam)
Phin mém mdy tinh 4-5
9. Nguyén tic ké todn cic hop dong hop tdc kinh doanh:

Congtyco2 Trung tam day nghé l4i xe 6t5-md t6 hoat dong theo hinh thirc Hop dong hop tac kinh doanh (BCC) la
thda thudn bing hop ddng gita Céng ty v&i cdc ¢4 nhan gop von hqp tac kinh doanh dé cting thye hién hoat déng dio tao
nhung khéng hinh thanh phép nhén dc ldp. Hoat déng ndy dugc kiém soat hoan todn bdi MASCO.

Tai 2 Trung tim day nghé c6 bd mdy ké toén riéng theo dai va hach toan ddy du cac nghiép vu kinh té phét sinh, hach
toan i 15 tach bach véi hoat déng kinh doanh khac ciia Cong ty.

Céc bén tham gia trong BCC thoa thuén chia lgi nhudn sau thué tir hoat dong dao tao n6i trén sau khi két thic nién do
ké ton nam.
10. Chi phi tra trude:

Chi phi tra truée duge phin loai thanh chi phi tra truée ngén han va dai han. Chi phi trd true dai han duge phin
bé trong khoang thoi gian ma lgi ich kinh té duoc du kién tao ra.




11. Céc khoén phai tra va chi phi trich truée: '

Cac khodn phai tra va chi phi trich truée dugce ghi nhan cho s6 tién phai tra trong tuong lai lién quan dén hang héa
va dich vuda nhin duge khéng phy thude vao viéc Cang ty di nhan dugc hoa don ciia nha cung cip hay chua.
12. Chi phi di vay .

Chi phi di vay dugc vén hoa khi cé lién quan tryc tiép dén viée diu tu xdy dung hoac san xuét tai san dé dang cin c6
mdt thoi gian di dai (trén 12 thang) dé c6 thé dua vao sirdung theo myc dich dinh trudc hogc ban. Céc chi phi di vay
khac dugc ghi nhan vao chi phi trong ky.

D6i véi cac khoén vén vay chung trong dé c6 sir dung cho muc dich déu tr xay dimg hodc san Xuat tai san do dang
thi chi phi di vay von héa duge xac dinh theo ty lt: von héa d6i véi chi phi liy ké binh quén gia quyen phat sinh cho diu tu
xdy dyng co ban hodc san xuét tai san d6.Ty 1& von héa dugc tinh theo ty 1& 14i sudt binh quén gia quyen cta cdc khoan vay
chua trd trong ky, ngoai trir cac khoan vay riéng biét phuc vy cho muc dich hinh thanh mdt ti san cu thé.

13. Cidc khoin phai tra thwong mai va phai tra khac
Céc khodn phai tra thuong mai va cac khoan phai tra khic dugce ghi nhin theo héa don, chimg tir.

14. Vbn chii sé hiru:
Vén co ph&ﬂ wu dii
Cb phiéu mua lai
Khi ¢b phén trong vén chii s& hitu duge mua lai, khodn tién trd bao gdm ca céc chi phi lién quan dén giao dich dugc

ghi nhdn nhur 12 mdt thay ddi trong vén chui s hiru.Cée ¢6 phan mua lai dugc phdn loai la céc cé phiéu ngan quy va dugce al
phén &nh 12 mt khodn giam trir trong vén chi s& hiru. F‘;
Co tic oW
Céc cd tirc trd cho céc ¢d phiéu vu dai phai hoan tra dugce ghi nhdn la mt khodn ng phdi tra trén co s& déntich, @
Céc cb tirc khac duge ghi nhén 1a ng phai tra trong ky ¢ tirc dugc cong bd. A
15. Phén phdi lgi nhudn thuin : il

Loi nhuan thuin sau thué dugc trich ldp cdc quy va chia cho céc cb dong theo Nghi quyét ciia Dai héi dong C6 dong. Y-
16. Thué thu nhgp doanh nghiép

Thué sudt Thué thu nhép doanh nghiép bing 20% trén loi nhuin thu duqc bt ddu thuc hién tir 1/1/2016.

Cong ty c6 dich vy dao tao nghé lai xe 6t6 - métd duge huéng wu dai vé thué TNDN tai diém 3 muc Il phdn H
va diém 2 muc 111 phdn H Théng tur s6 130/2008/TT-BTC ngdy 26/12/2008 ctia B§ tai chinh quy dinh chi tiét thi hanh Luit
thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép, theo d6 linh virc ndy dugrc 4 dp dung thué sudt 10% trong sudt thoi glan hoat dong.

Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép trong nim bao gdm thué thu nhdp hién hanh va thué thu nhap hodn lai. Thué
thu nhdp hién hanh 13 khoan thué duoc tinh dya trén thu nhap chiu thué trong nam véi thué suit 4p dung tai ngay két thic
nam tai chinh.Thu nhap chiu thué chénh léch so véi loi nhudn ké toan do diéu chinh cdc khoan chénh léch tam thoi giira thué

va ké toan ciing nhu diéu chinh c4c khodn thu nhép va chi phi khéng phai chiju thué hay khéng duge khiu trir.

Thué thu nhap hoan lai 12 khoéan thué thu nhép doanh nghiép s& phai ndp hodc s& dugc hoan lai do chénh léch tam
thoi gitra gid tri ghi s6 cua tdi san va ng phai tra cho muc dich bdo cdo tai chinh va céc gi4 tri diing cho muyc dich thué. Thué
thu nhap hodn lai pha1 tra dugc ghi nhén cho tét ca cic khodn chénh léch tam thi chju thué.Tai san thué thu nhap hoan lai ch
dugceghi nhin khi chic chin trong tuong lai s& ¢6 lgi nhudn tinh thué dé sir dung nhitng chénh léch tam thoi duge khéu trir na

Gia trj ghi s6 cua tai san thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép hoan lai duge xem xét lai vao ngiy két thiic nam tai chinh va s&
duge ghi giam dén mirc dam bao chic chin ¢6 di loi nhuén tinh thué cho phép lgi ich ctia mét phin hoic todn b tai san
thué thu nhdp hodn lai duoc sir dung.

Tai san thué thu nhap ho@n lai va thué thu nhdp hodn lai phai tra dugc x4c dinh theo thué suit du tinh s& 4p dung

cho nim tai san duoc thu hoi hay ng¢ phai tra dugc thanh toan dt,ra trén cic mirc thué suét hidu lyc tai ngdy két thic nim
két thic. Thué thu nhap hodn lai duqc ghi nhin trong Béo ¢ 4o két qua hoat d6ng kinh doanh trir khi lién quan dén cac
khoan muc dugce ghi thing vao vén chi sé hitu khi d6 thué thu nhép doanh nghiép s& dugc ghi thing vao vén chu sé hiru.
17. Nguyén tic ghi nhin doanh thu

Khi ban hang héa, thanh phim doanh thu dugc ghi nhan khi phén 16m rui ro va lgi ich gén lién véi viée s& hiu hang hoa
d6 dugc chuyén giao cho ngudi mua va khéng con ton tai yéu td khéng chic chin déang ké lién quan dén viéc thanh to4n tién,
chi phi kém theo hodc kha ning hang ban bj tra lai.

Khi cung cap dich vy, doanh thu dugc ghi nhén khi khéng con nhimg yéu t6 khéng chic chan dang ké lién quan dén
viéc thanh todn tién hodc chi phi kém theo.Trudng hop dich vu dugc thyce hién trong nhiéu ky ké toan thi viéc xdc dinh
doanh thu trong timg ky dugc thyuc hién can cir vio ty 1& hoan thanh dich vy tai ngay két thic nam tai chinh.

Tién 1ai, ¢b tirc va loi nhudn duqc chia du-;rc ghi nhén khi Cong ty c6 kha ning thu duge loi ich kinh té tir giao dich
va doanh thu duge x4c dinh tuong déi chic chﬁn Tién lai duqc ghi nhdn trén co s& thoi gian va 1ai sudt thg ky. Cé tu-c
va loi nhudn duoc chia duge gh: nhin khi cd déng dugc quyén nhéancd tic hodc céc bén tham gia gép vén duoce qu)en
nhan loi nhufn tir viée gép von.




18. Thué suét va cdc 1& phi ndp Ngin sich ma Cong ty dang 4p dung:
* Thué gié trj gia ting :

Vién chuyén sudt an, t6 14i tiép vién, Taxi, cung (mg sudt &n, nudc udng, phi phuc vy, cung cép cdc san phim khac phuc

vu cac chuyén bay. Ap dung mirc thué 10%.
Céc hoat ddng khéc dp dung muc thué sudt tuong (mg theo quy dinh hién hanh.
* C4c loai thué khac va 18 phi ndp theo quy dinh hién hanh.
19. Céng cu tai chinh:
Ghi nhén ban diu
Tai sdn tai chinh

Tai ngay ghi nhan ban dau, tai san tai chinh dugc ghi nhan theo gid gbe cung cdc chi phi glau dich c6 lién quan trye tiép
dén viéc mua sidm tai san tai chinh do. Tai san tai chinh cua Cong ty bao gbm: tién mat, tién giri ngin han, cic khoan

phai thu khach hang va cdc khoan phai thu khéc.
Ng phai tra tai chinh

Tai ngay ghi nhn ban d4u, ng phai trd tai chinh dugc ghi nhdn theo gi4 gbc cong céc chi phi giao dich ¢6 lién quan
tryc tiép dén viéc phat hanh ng phai tra tai chinh d6. No phai tra tai chinh ciia Cong ty bao gdm céc khodn vay, phai tra

ngudi ban,chi phi phéi trd va phai tra khac.

Dinh gid lai sau lin ghi nhiin ban diu

Hién tai chua c6 quy dinh vé danh gi4 lai c6ng cu tai chinh sau ghi nhin ban dau.
20. Cidc bén lién quan

Céc bén dugc coi Ia lién quan néu mot bén ¢6 kha ning kiém soét hofic c6 anh hutmg déng ké déi véi bén kia trong <€)
viéc ra quyét dinh vé cac chinh sach tai chinh va hoat déng. 1Y
V. Nhirng thong tin bd sung NG
01- Tién va ciic kKhodn twong dwong tién Cubi ky Piuky 1

- Tién mat . 816,870,678 ?84.6!2,612»4
+VND B ] 778,062,680 746,836,598 |
+ USD S ) e ] 38,807,998 37,776.014
. - S Nguyén t¢ ~ 1,497.80 1,497.80
- T:en gm ngdn hang - - | 12,183,140,560 15,973,084,161 |
+ VND - B | 12,035,143,522 15,870,204,264
Aioh RO - 147,997,038 | 102,879,897
~ Nguyén re | 5,705.36 4,074,29
- Cdc khoan twong dwong n‘ézn ( la Hrmm tién giri cd ky han dwdi 3 Ihang)
Cong 13,000,011,238 16,757,696,773
02- Phii thu ciia khéch hing Cubi ky Diu ky
a) Phii thu ciia khdch hang ngin han (chiém 10% tré lén/tong phai thu khdch
hang) 14,463,346,622 8,908,467,208
- STARLUX Airlines Co., Ltd B 1,374,681,999 306,880,453
- Cong ty CP Hang Khéng Bong Duong (* Ng khé doi da mch dwphong) J 1.481,124,999 1,481,124,999
_- Hang Hang khéng Vietjet Air S 5,190,476,226 2,093,391,982
- Céng Ty C6 Phiin Hang Khéng Tre Vu;t lgusm IZ:B 1402356274

- JSC AIR ASTANA

- Céc hoc vién hoc léi xe 6 m tai 2 Trung ta_m day ldi xe

b) Phai thu cua khdch hang la cdc bén lién quan

- Cong ty C6 Phin Hang Khéng Pacific Airlines
- CTy TNHH MTV Suat in hang khong Viét Nam (VACS) -
- Cong ty TNHH MTYV dich vu mit dit san bay Vigt Nam (Vlags}

_2,892,772,770
_2,516,013,500

19,347,503,536
533,401,264
__ 78,743,000

3,624,713,500
948,095,864
533,401,264
15,127,000
399,567.600

- Tong Céng Ty Hang Khng Vigt Nam - CTCP e —_ 8,735,359,272 |
¢) Phii thu ciia khdch hang ngin han khdic 1,703,426,155 824,103,371
Cing
25,514,276,313 10,680,666,443




X Yy
03- Phii thu ngdn han khéc Cubl by — e .
Gia tri Du phong Gia tri Dy phong
- Laidgthe _ o D
.Tamimg _ _- ) _ | B _j _ 961,007,791 | - | 172,886,885 -
- Phi thukhde - 222,524,053 | . 664,024,944 | ’
- Ky quy, ky cuge ngan han 84,000,000 84,000,000
Cing 1,267,631,844 - 920,911,829 x
03a- Dy phong phii thu ngin han khé doi Cudi ky Piu ky
Gid tri Du phong Gia tri Dy phong
- Cong ty co phan Hang khéng Dong Duong 1481,124,999 | 1,481,124,999 1,481,124,999 | 1481,124,999 | |
- Hoc vién b doi tai TTDN Da Ning | 575363500 | 575363500 |  575363,500 | 575,363,500
- Cong ty C4 Phén Hang Khong Jetstar Pacific 498,741,264 498,741,264 498,741,264 498,741,264 | %3
Cong 2,555,229,763 2,555,229,763 2,555,229,763 2,555,229,763 [

¥ Khuén dur phong phai thu ngin han khé doi déi véi Cong ty CP Hang khong Béng Duong dugc trich 1ap 100% theo @
cong van s 320/CV-DVDN ngay 06/11/2009 ciia Cong ty giri Cuc hang khong Viét Nam, Theo d6 Céng ty CP Hang g
khong Bong Duong di ngimg bay mot thoi gian dai va da chinh thire bj Cuc Hang khéng Viét Nam rit gidy phép bay. .\‘f@
* Khoan dyr phong phai thu ngdn han khé doi ddi véi Hoc vién bd doi tai TTDN va Céng ty C3 Phin Hang Khong '
Jetstar Pacific Airlines dugc trich 18p theo huéng dan cua TT 48/2019-BTC. Khoan céng ng ciia hoe vién bé ddi tai TTDN

da trén 3 nam, mtrc trich 1dp 100%. Khoan céng no ctia Jetstar Pacific trén 3 nam mitc trich ldp 100%. o
04- Hang tdn kho Cubdi kj Bhuly /] 3
Gia tri Dy phong Gia trj Dy phong  ~¥,
- Nguyén liéu, vét li¢u — | 3,285,214,569 = | 2591,868,080 | %
tongoy, dungey S— L 12,477,257
- Hang hoa 1,847,902,843 - 2,366,631,882
Cing gid g hang tdn kho 5,165,767,442 . 4,970,977,219 .
05- Chi phi tra truéc : Cubi ky Diiu ky
a) Ngin han: o ) _ 3332931916 |  2,763,274,888
Chi phi bdo hiém tar san S - - 171,738,725
Chi phi thué m3t bang, thué dat, thué TS ] 1268823803 2,186,651,513
_ Chi phi céng cy, dung cu chd phan b I PO L o | | 231,376,613
_Chi phi stra chira, déo tao, tlen thudng gidi thupu hoc vién, khde | 1,631.255367 | 345,246,762
b) Dai han: _ ) . N 2271045912 3,206.031,058
- Chiphi cong cy, dungcy cho phdnbs - (732,367,010 1,041,982,711
- Chi phi dao tao chimg chi nghé linh vuc sult dn - Ll Even N 317,029,072 465,531,012
- Chi phi thué MBKD . ) ) _
- Chi phi sira chira, khic 1,221,749,830 1,698,517.335
Cong 5,604,077,828 5,969,305,946
06- Tai sin ngiin han khéc Cudi ky Diu ky
- Thué GTGT cén duge khéu trir tai CNCR o ) - 241,411,738
- Thué va cdc khoén khic phai thu Nha nuée 60,591,479
Cong . 302,003,217




07a- Tiing gidm tai sin ¢6 dinh hiru hinh quy 11/2025:

Nha cira,vit | Mdy moc thiét | Phuong tién | Thiét bj dung Cong
Khoan muc kién tric bi viin tii, truyén cu quan ly
din
a) Nguyén gid
Sé dau ky 55,616,101,576 |  34,367,885,422 66,260,080,737 1,279,271,327 157,523,339,062
Muawongky | | . :
Thanh Iy, nhuong ban .
Séeubiky S5.616,101,576 | 34,367.885422 |  66,260,080,737 | 1279271327 |  157.523,339,062
b) Khiu hao
SO dau ky 34,884,088,020 30,177,487,810 58,519,680,029 1,273,354,270 124,854,610,129
Khéu hao trong ky | 56767107 338,484,913 621,880,494 | 1,756,293 1,529,792,776
Thanh ly, nhucmg ban D - -
Séeusiky 35451,759,096 |  30,515972,723 |  59,141,560,523 |  1,275,110,563 126,384,402,905
¢)Gid trj con lai pet
Tai ngay diu ky 20,732,013,556 4,190,397,612 7,740,400,708 5,917,057 32,668,728,933 ‘}g‘:
Tai ngay cudi ky 20,164,342,480 3,851,912,699 7,118,520,214 4,160,764 31.|33.936.157;:\“~F;
07b- Téing gidm tai sin cé dinh hiru hinh 6 thing nim 2025: ":,‘L
Sk e Nhicfm,?’@t Miy méc thiét Phuong tiél: Thiét bi dung Cong T
kien trie bi viin tii, truyén cu quén ly ik
a) Nguyén gid
S0 dau ky 55.616,101,576 | 34273385422 |  66,260,080,737 | 1279271327 |  157,428,839.062
Mua trong k¥, XDCB o 94,500,000 | I 94,500,000
Thanh Iy, nhugng ban - I I - .
S8 cubi ky 55,616,101,576 |  34,367,885422 |  66,260,080,737 1,279,271,327 157,523,339,062
b) Khiu hao
S6 dau ky - 34,288,274,423 29,835,284,321 57,864,177,277 1,271,597,977 123,259,333,998
Khiu hao trong ky 1,163,484,673 680,688,402 1,277,383,246 3,512,586 3,125,068,907
Thanh ly, nhuong ban o . |
S6 cudi ky 35,451,759,096 |  30,515972,723 | 59,141,560,523 | 1275110563 |  126,384,402,905 |
¢)Gia trj con lai
Tai ngay diu ky 21,327,827,153 4,438,101,101 8,395,903,460 7,673,350 34,169,505,064
Tai ngdy cubi ky o 20,164,342480 | 3851,912,699 |  7,118,520214 | 4,160,764 31,138,936,157
08a- Ting gidm tai sdn v6 hinh quy 11/2025
Quyén sir Phin mém vi Cong
dung dit tinh
_a) Nguyén gid — S — L
S6 dau ky 473,227,100 479,856,000 953,083,100
Téng trong ky - - N - - -
Thanh Iy, nhuong ban ' - . N | :
S cubi ky 473,227,100 479,856,000 953,083,100
b)Khéu hao
Sodauky - - 413,550,431 413,550,431
Khéu hao trong ky = 9,333,333 9,333,333
Thanh ly, nhugng bén -
Sé cubi ky - | aass3es | 422883764

c) Gid trj con lai
10




Tai ngiy diu ky - 473,227,100 66,305,569 539,532,669
Tai ngay cudi ky - 473,227,100 56,972,236 530,199,336
08b- Tiing gidm tai sin vo hinh 06 thing nim 2025:
Quyén sir Phiin mém vi Cong
dung dat tinh
a) Nguyén gid = I -
S déu ky 473,227,100 479,856,000 953,083,100
Tang trong ky :
Thanh Iy, nhugng ban - ] -
Sé cubi ky ] o 473,227,100 479,856,000 953,083,100
b)Khiu hao
S6 dau ky : 404,217,098 404,217,098
Khau hao trong ky - N T : 18,666,666 | 18.666.666
Thanh Iy, nhugngbén o -
S6 cudi ky - 422,883,764 422,883,764 |
¢) Gid trj con lai oY
Tai ngay diu ky . 473,227,100 75,638,902 548,866,002 |1
NG
Tai ngay cudi ky - 473,227,100 56,972,236 530,199,336
NA!
- Gid trj con lgi cudi kp ciia TSCD hivu hinh ding @é thé chip, cim cé dam bio khoin vay: 6,092,796,554__A
; = Ay -7
* Nguyén gid TSCP cubi kp da khiu hao hét nhung vén con sie dung tai ngay 30/06/2025: 72,728,614,837 =]
Cudi ky Diu ky
09- Phdi tri ngudi ban Gi tri S6 ¢6 kha Gid tri S6 ¢6 kha ning
ning tra ng tri ny
a) Cdc khoan phii tri ngwoi bin ngin
M - X . - ] * 1099 L] ] 0099 ] L] .419 ] " L)
han(chiém 10% tri lén/tBng phii tri) 2,985,902 2,985,902 2,153,964 2,153,964,419
- Cang HKQT Da Nang-CN TCT Cang HK Viét
g HED e BAERT 597,019,556 597,019,556 312,170,067 312,170,067
Nam-CTCP _ -
- H¢ kinh doanh Lé Ngoc Thinh 733,103,194 733,103,194 757,011,335 757,011,335
- Lé Tién Minh 499,910,213 499,910,213 669,030,213 669,030,213
-Cong ty CP Thuong Mai Va Dich Vu Cuge Séng | - - B
- . - 3 A I': ‘ J ] FS 9. 1 ] » ] i ‘-! £ ]
Viét - Chi Nhnh Dé Néng _ 1,155,869,136 1,155,869,136 415,752,804 415,752,804
b) Phai tra cho cdc bén lién quan 22,490,366 22,490,366 60,497,213 60,497,213
-Céng ty CP Suat an hang khong Noi Bai 22,490,366 22,490,366 60,497,213 60,497,213
¢) Phai tra ngudi bdn ﬂgt‘fﬂ han khic 9,277,470,171 9,277,470,171 7,362,378,743 7,362,378,743
Cong 12,285,862,636 |  12,285,862,636 9,576,840,375 9,576,840,375
_ . Cudi ky Déu ky
11- Ngudi mua tra tién truée Gid tri Sb ¢6 kha Gid tri S6 ¢6 khé niing
ning tri ng tra ng
-Téng cong ty Hang khéng Viét Nam-Céng ty ¢d
S VB SUNE L HANE &4 o . 6,617,200,741 6,617,200,741
phan
- Thu tién cla c4c hoc vién tai TTDN Da Ning N _ —— 00-0_ o ) 000— :
nhumg chua dio tao .303,760, ,303,760, 1,225,000,000 1,225,000,000
- Thu tién clia céc hoc vién tai TTDN Hué nhung —— s | ks
chua 8o o _ ) B . s 354, 6 6,144, 86,144,000
- Céac khéch hang khéc 183,000 183,000
Cong 2,460,297,000 2,460,297,000 7,928,344,741 7,928,344,741
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12- Thuéva Piu ky Cubi ky
cac khoan
phii nop nha Phii njp bi ngp _ -
nwéc quy Phii thu Phéi njp Phai thu Phii ndp
11/2025
=Fie fan aat, 20,693,768 224,403,403 118,576,662 126,520,509
thue dat
- Thué gid tri 560,607,651 1,974,753 641 599,227,294 1.936.133,998
gia ting
# 'l:hue thu 35.244.944 243,089,679 207.844,735
nhip DN 3 -
- Thue thy 118,618,039 197,066,673 148,710,184 166,974,528
Inh&p ca nhén I (P - o I
- Thué mén ba1
Cing 35,244,944 699,919,458 2,639,313,396 866,514,140 i 2,437,473,770
12- Thué va Piu ky Cubi ky \
cac khodn \
phéi ndp nha - Phai nép Pi njp e
nwée 6 thing Phai thu Phii ndp Phii thu Phai ndp ¥
nim 2025 '9f
s T q-:ﬁ‘"
:Tlen 1_!11": 25,346,535 273,850,314 121,983,270 11
dat, thue dat ) . & 126,520,509
« Thue gik i 360,469,445
giataing 3,379,869,222 1,804,204,669 1.936.133,998
- Thué thu
nhédp doanh 35,244,944 243,089,679
nghiép B ) 207,844,735
- Thué thu
5 * 178,037,461
nhap cé nhan s a2 gy 472,391,799 483,454,732 | 166,974,528
- Thué mon bai 13,000,000 13,000,000
Cong
60,591,479 538,506,906 4,382,201,014 2,422,642,671 . 2,437,473,770
13- Chi phi phai tra Cudi ky Diu ky
- Lai vay dy chi 8,713,951 10,852,351
- Trich trude chiét khdu san luong Starlux 6 thang 2025 422.917.551
- Trich truée chi phi chi déng phuc CBCNV S o 1,277_500_500
- Trich trude chi phi chiét khau thanh todn VNA 2025 562.500.000
- Trich truée chi phi dao tao thang vé&i Truong CD Cang Nghiép Hué ' 231.000.000
Cing 2,813,365,470 10,852,351
14. Doanh thu chwa thye hién ngin han Cubi ky Diu ky
= Doanh thu nhin tricoe
+ Dao tao 14i xe 6 10, mo 16 ta1 "TTDN DPa Néng . - o _17_19E 800 2-.{}99'{)40‘5|3
+ Dio tao 14i xe 6 1o, mé t6 tal TTDN Hué 1.589.231.117 - 2;.336*5(“‘232.
Cong 3,308,262,917 4,935,541,745
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_ Tai Trung tdm dao tao 14i xe Hué

2,000,000,000

15- Phai tri ngin han khic Cudi ky Dau ky
- Kinh phi cng doan - 254,525.725 216,177.032
- Nhan ky quy, ky cuge ngdn han - 10,794.500.000 [ 655,510,000
- Cdc khoan phai tra, phai ngp khdc ) - - 2,689,781,672 2,830,694,482
Phdi tra tién trach nhiém l4i xe Taxi 208,317,582 219,845,533
“Clckhointhubd T2369612| 19,568,800
Loi nhuan phai tra cho céc bén dau tu - . 1,947,208,643 1,732,168,492
CP hoa hdng gi¢i hiéu hoc vién TT Hué 164,874,457 306,134,207
Phai tra khac - - 545,{” 1,37& 552,977.450
Cong 13,738,807,397 3,702,381,514
16- Phai tra dai han khic Cudi ky Dau ky
- Von gép hop dong hop tac kinh doanh
_Tai Trung tam dao tao l4i xe PaNdng 1,640,000,000 1,640,000,000

2,000,000,000

Cong

3,640,000,000

3,640,000,0004

17- Vay va ng

Cubi ky

Trong nim

| @3
Pau ky \ %
\

thué tai chinh

Gid trj

S6 ¢6 kha ning

tra ng

Tang

Giam

Gid trj

S6 ¢6 kha ning
tra no

a-Vay ngri'ﬂ han:

- Vay ngin
hang TMCP
Cong thuong
VN-CN ba
Ning

Cong

b-Vay trung han dén han tra:

- Vay ngén
hang TMCP
Cong thuong
VN-CN ba
Ning

400,750,000

400,750,000

235,250,000

636,000,000

636,000,000

- Vay NH
TMCP Ngoai
thuong VN-CN
Da Ning

402,760,000

402,760,000

402,760,000

402,760,000

Cong

803,510,000

803,510,000

235,250,000

1,038,760,000

1,038,760,000

Cing vay
ngin han

803,510,000

803,510,000

235,250,000

1,038,760,000

1,038,760,000

c-Vay dai han:

- Vay NH
TMCP Ngoai
thuong VN-CN
Pa Ning

1,394,990,000

1,394,990,000

216,560,000

1,611,550,000

1.611.550,000

- Vay ngin
hang TMCP
Cong thuong
VN-CN ba
Ning

897,483,164

897,483,164

420,497,029

159,000,000

635,986,135

635,986,135

Cing

2,292,473,164

2,292,473,164

420,497,029

375,560,000

2,247,536,135

2,247,536,135

Téng_cc}ng

3,095,983,164

3,095,983,164

420,497,029

610,810,000

3,286,296,135

3,286,296,135
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18- Quy khen thudmng, phiic lgi

Tiing do trich lip

Sb6 ahu ky PP Tiing khic Chi qu¥ trong ky Giam khic S cubi ky
Quy¥ khen
thudng 229,173,477 229,173,477 : :
Cong 229,173,477 s : 229,173,477 ; :
19- Vén chii sé hivu :
a)- Biang d6i chiéu bién dong ciia von chii sé hiru :
Von gép cia | Thing dwvén | Quy ddutw | Quy dw phong | Loi nhudn sau Cong
chii sé hiru c6 phén phit trién tai chinh thué chwa
phin phéi
Tai ngay
01/01/ 2024 42,676,830,000 . 803,208,113 - (12,930,644,539) 30,549,393,574
Lai hoat déng -
SXKD nam o
2024 - . 7,305,557,459 7,305,557,459:@‘:5
Trich qu§ khen ]Ih:,gl'g
thudng cho SN
TTTT 192,062,401 192,062,401 A 1
Phén chia LN 7 s
; 2 CHA
cho céc ¢co —
dong tai |
TTDN Hué,
TTDN 3,256,615,172 3,256,615,172
Tai ngay
01/01/2025 42,676,830,000 2 803,208,113 . (9,073,764,653) 34,406,273,460
Loi nhuan
trong ky nay " ; . 5,036,187.836 5,036,187,836
- Tam chia loi
nhuén cho céc
bén tor HP
HTKD tai 2 TT
day nghe 806.113.157 806,113,157
-Trich quy
KT,PL tir LN
tai TTDN Hué :
S6 du cubi ky
nay 42,676,830,000 . 803,208,113 “ (4,843,689,974) 38,636,348,139
- - - - - - - -~ - - ; L]
b)- Chi tiét vén dAu tur cita chit s& hiru: Tylgsohiu | Cubiky | T§1¢sdhiu s
b.1- Cb dong trong nuée _F _84.65?’2 __3f,127,050,0m1 85.98% 36,694,660,000
- Téng cdng ty Hang khéng Vit Nam-CTCP _36.11%|  15,412,650,000 36.11% 15,412,650,000
- Cd déng trong Cong ty - _9.00%|  3,839,950,000 5.68% 2,424,440,000
- C6 déng bén ngoai 39.54%|  16,874,450,000 44.19%|  18,857,570,000
b.2 - Cb déng nude ngoai 15.35% 6,549,780,000 14.02% 5,982,170,000
Cong 100.00%|  42,676,830,000 100.00% 42,676,830,000
d)- Co phiéu Cubi ky Diu ky
veopiuthung 0 4,267,683 4,267,683




_mu'gmg co ph_i‘éu phit hanh thém

+ Co:phféi: rgnféng

- ._S'é_ﬁr;ﬂg cg_pﬁfgn dang lew hanh

-

Lgi nhuén sau thué Thu'nhép doanh 'ngiép 3.602.672.758 5.036.187.836

Cic khodn tang loi [::hl_lé; sau_tilué )

|Céc khodn giam loi nhuén sau thué

3,777,252,940

1,803,335,616

B 4,267,683 4,267,683
+ CO phiéu thudng B ] 4,267,683 4,267,683
+ C6 phiéu wu dai %
* Ménh gid ¢o phiéu dang lwu hanh : 10,000 déng
5 a . r AT
Ml AR s Quy 11/2025 L“YZ"B‘;?"‘ Quy 1172024 | Liiy ké nim 2024
Loi nhugn ném truée chuyén sang (8.204,106,702)|  (9,073,764,653)| (11454,365,673)|  (12,930,644,539)

5,705,086,387

- Doanh thu cung cép dich vu

52,689,362,938 89,384,954,903 46,595,723,828 86,736.199,644

22- Cdc khodn giam trir doanh thu 996,180,827 1,568,509,202 1,229,345,355 1,858,065,355
& Chiét_ khdu thr.(mg ma_l 462,776,827 | 728,105202 | 598,998,719 748,998,719
- Hang ban bj tra lai 533,404,000 840,404,000 630,346,636 1.109,066.636
23- DThu thuin bén ha ng va cu ng_cép dvu 59,633,876,474 | 101,843,368,569 49,723,850,160 92,628,360,136

A . % ¢
- Doanh thu thuan ban hang héa, TP 7,940,694,363 | 14,026922,868

- Doanh thu thudn cung cdp dich vu

4,357,471,687

7,750,225,847

15

_ P b - 332,256,030 | 806,113,157 | 2.254,890,198
- Tgm phin chia LN hgp dong HTKD (TTDN) 255,743,499 | 710,269,559 902,515,049 | 1,089,548,424
- Tom phan chia LN hop dong HTKD (TTHué) | 76512531 |  ossas08|  so0sa0.s67 1165341774 |
- Trich 13p c4c quy KT,PL tai TTDN Hué tir LN _ 404
~ " ETY
Lgi nhuiin sau thué chwa phin phoi (4843,680.974)|  (4,843,689,974)]  (9,480,448,349)]  (9,480,448,350)|1 AT
R & . NG
VI. Théng tin b sung cho cic khodn muc trinh bay trong Bfio cdo két qui hoat ddng kinh doanh: E:a"
Chi tiéu . Liy ké nim ] [AY
Quy 11/2025 sinse Quy 112024 | Liy ké nim 2024__;'_&
21- Téng doanh thu bdn hang va cung edp dve |  60,630,057,301 | 103,411,877,771 |  50,953,195,515 94,486,425,491 f=
- Doanh thu ban hang héa _ 7.940,694363 [ 14,026922.868|  4357471,687 | 7,750,225 847

51,693,182,111 |  87,816,445701 |  45,366,378.473 84,878,134,289
; Liiy ké nim £l
24- Gid vén Mdng bin Quy 11/2025 2025 Quy 1172024 | Liy ké nim 2024
- Oivenicla _ha”g hoa da bin | 4,952,480825 | 9,496907,515 | 3,169,887,401 5,463,836,874
- Gia von ctia thanh phim 24,999,593 | 24,999,593 16,720,560
- Gid von ctia dich vu dd cung cap 43,268,275,151 |  73,566,177,777 |  36,177.932,689 68,806,114,578
Cing 48,245,755,569 |  83,088,084,885 |  39,347,820,000 74,286,672,012
) Liiy ké nim . . .
25- Doanh thu hoat dng tai chinh Unydl/2023 2025 Quy 1172024 | Ly ké nim 2024
- Lai tién gtr, tiénchovay - 109,695,856 | 112,825,248 45,694,950 | 47,721,753
- Lai chénh léch ty gia da thyc hién . B | 8 _ ) 68,779,590
- Ldi chénh léch ty gid chua thuc hién 80,094,300 80,094,300 98,599,990 98,599,990
Cong 189,790,156 192,919,548 144,294,940 215,101,333
p Lily ké nim ,
26- Chi phi ti chinh Quy 1172025 o Quy 11/2024 | Liy ké nim 2024
- Lai tién vay 61,868,706 126,683,275 135,657,121 357,811,875




L3 chénh lich 1y gid da thyc hign
- L3 chénh léch ty gid chua thyc hign

- Chiét khéu thanh ton

187,500,000

187,500,000

187,500,000 375,000,000
Cing 249,368,706 314,183,275 323,157,121 732,811,875
i ip khd Liiy ké niim )
&7~ Thimuhp ke Quynzozs | VR Quy 1172024 | Liiy ké nim 2024
Thu nhdp tir thanh 1y, nhugng ban TSCD 181.818.181 181,818,181
Nhap kho hang tan dung - | 18310032| 55,577,884 32,204,213 64,455,938
Cho thué co s& vét chat,phuong tién,thiét bi kiém tr 135.887.037 281.308.926
Thu nhép tir h trg ban hang 158,970,000 196,689,000
Thu nhép khéc, thanh ly hang ton kho 2,585,798 2,585,798 8,360,366 8,360,366
Cing 20,895,830 58,163,682 517,239,797 732,632,411
28- Chi phi kh . Liy ké nim 2 ¥
i Quy 112025 ! s Quy 112024 | Liy ké nim 2024
Chi thanh ly TSCD - R : I
Chithuéngtandyng - 7,279,000 20,149,000 [ 12,217,000 | 25,014,000 | ~
Xuat hiy hang B 969,968 4,094,488 3,455,425 26,220,617 N/
Thi lao ban kiém soét B B | 15195000 | 22,800,000 7,605,000 iS.ZIO.GOOL NG
Chi phi khac 235,598,467 353,109,416 247,430,796 606,016,504
Cong 259,042,435 400,152,904 270,708,221 672,461,121 %
=
29- Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh va lgi nh Liy ké £
- Chi phi thue ién hanh va lgi nhufn , iy ké nim ; = oo
2 uy 1172025 24 |Lioyk 024
sau thué trong ky Ny 2025 Quy 0 Sy REmAmZ
Tong lgi nhuin ké toan trudc thué 3,935,762,437 5,279,277,515 3,777,252,940 5,705,086,387
Diéu chinh cic khodn thu nhdp chiu thué 272,073,403 589,614,351 111,705,119 477,827,127
- Bieu chinn 1ang @ Chi phi dieu chinh KAr tinn = e
th”éze c g 1 phi dieu 241,035,393 558,576,341 254,948,266 621,070,274
- Diéu chinh tang : Lai CLTG cudi ky tién va céc | I -
34,666,433 34,666,433
khoan phii thu ky trudc 123272310 | 123272310 "™ :
- Diéu chinh gidm : Lai CLTG cubi ky tién va cc — ——
A wa N § A ) : L A800)
kodnphdithusongly 000 |  paowson) gmagomy) T 7
Téong thu nhép chiu thué 4,207,835,840 5,868,891,866 3,888,958,059 6,182,913,514
- Thu nhép chju thué cia TT déo tao Pa Ning 926,769,144 2,052,123,347 2,083,933,053 2,753,842,912
- Thu nhép chiu thué cta TT do tao Thira Thién | e I
e 4 e s SRR 239,349,670 303,001,185 | 2218812514 2,930,224,310
Téng thu nhip chiu thué ciia cd hai Trung tim 1,166,118,814 2,355,124,532 4,302,745,567 5,684,067,222
+ Hoat déng dao tgo diwege huwong wu dai thué
B 926,769,144 2,033,310,338
tai DN(¥) _ ) 2,085,822,300 2,755,451,438
+ Hoat dong dao tao duoc huome wu dai thué
Mo A «“ 202,418,080 246,041,931
tai Hué(*) - . i i | 2,027,695,278 2,528,965,588
~ + Hoat dgng khdc _ 36,931,590 75,772,263 189,227,989 399.650,196
- Thu nhdp chju thué ciia Céng ty 3,041,717,026 3,513,767,334 (413,787,508) 498,846,292
+ Hoat ddng kinh doanh chinh 3,228,734,535 3,904,653,310 (238,391, 165) 1,054,694,394
+ Hoat dong khdc (187,017,509) (390,885,976) (131,080,738) (511,532,497
Chi phi tl‘ll.lé thu nhﬁp hién hanh 243089680 243,089,680 =
- Thué thu nhip deanh nghiép cia TT dao tao 243,089,680 243,089,680 0 0
+ Hoat dong dao tao duoc hudng wu dai thue
) 227,935,227 227,935,227 0 0
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+ Hoat dong giir xe, cho thué khong dwge B} - 0 0
+ Hoat dong khdc 15,154,453 15,154,453 0 0
- Thué thu nh@p DN ciia Céng ty 0 0 0 0
+ Hoat dng kinh doanh chinh 0 0 0 0
+ Hoat dong khdc 0 0 0 0
5 A &
Lgi nhuén sau thué¢ TNDN 3,692,672,757 5,036,187,835 3,777,252,940 5,705,086,387

* Hoat ddng SXKD ciia Céng ty 6 thang dau nim 2025 c6 Loi nhuén, tuy nhién do bj anh hudng nang né cua dich Covid-
19, trong cac nam 2020,2021 Céng bi bj thua 15, téng 16 ca hai nam 2020,2021: 27.027.065.215 dfing. Trong ndm 2022,
2023, 2024 va 6 thang ddu nam 2025 Céng ty da c6 l4i tuy nhién mic 13 khéng 16m va vin chua b hét 18 cua cac nam
trude, vi vy Cong ty van tiép tuc bt 18 edc ndm trudc, riéng Iinh vuc dio tao ( 14 linh vire duge huéng wu dai ) trong 6
thang/2025 chiu thué TNDN theo quy dinh tai Luat thué TNDN méi ban hanh ndm 2025.

- Lai co bin trén cb phié é ni
H-Liver b et pidin Quy 12025 | VWY 2':]2;' ™ | Quy 112024 |Lity ké niim 2024
-
Lgi nhuén ke toén sau t_hue TNDN 3,692,672,758 5,036,187,836 3,777,252,940 5,‘.’05,036.38&_3/'(/__‘
Y
Céc khodn tang hoic giam lgi nhudn ké todn (332,256,030) (806,113,157)|  (1,803,335,616) (2.254.8901 o
- Cde khodn diéu chinh tang ) L‘” WE';.
- Cdc khoan diéu chinh giam 332,256,030 806,113,157 | 1,803,335,616 | 2,254,890, }9 L)
256,030 803,335,616 | b
_* Loi nhudn phan chia theo hop dng hop | 332256030 806,113,157 | 1803335616 | 22548901987/
+ Tam trich qup khen rhuvng phuc loi
+ Trich quy khen rkuong philc .:'a.r, thitlao | o ) - . .
Loi nhu@in phan bd cho cé dong so hitu cb phiéu | _ - Id
pho théng o - 3,360,416,728 4,230,074,679 1,973,917,324 3.450.|9ﬁ.|8'J:
C5 phiéu phd théng dang luu hanh binh quan N
trong ky 4,267,683 4,267,683 4,267,683 4,267,683
Lai co ban trén co phié
sinieisniinedi’ e 787 991 463 808
31- Chi phi san xuit, kinh doanh theo yéu t6 Lily ké ni
P y Quy 11/2025 “”20"2;'““‘ Quy 11/2024 | Liy ké niim 2024

- Chi phi nguyen I|¢u nhién liéu, hang héa

- Chi phl nhan cong
- Chi ph1 vat lte.u SX
- Chi phi dung cu SX

- Chi phi khdu hao tai san co dinh

- Chi phl dich h vy mua ngoaz
- Chi phl khéc b béng tién

21.364.492.518
19,990,174,750

226,005,777

1,564,225,522

5,874,119,327

4,828,994,101

37,628,773,385

_35,069,117,950 |
- 352,265,007
1,596,262,587 |

2,647,287,157

10,248,165,460

7,409,009,496

16,597,209.114

151,272,939
1,303,079,468
_1,796,785,004
 5,650,011,648
3,727.437,409

_16,983,912,950 |

32,308,049.450

~31,178,146,887
270,707,292
2,420,289.440
3,699.030,897
9,843,665,965
7,602,343,331

Cong

55,444,274,582

96,531,269,122

46,209,708,532

87,322,233,262

32- Bdo cdo by phin

Céng ty c6 cac don vj hach todn phuy thuge 14 céc chi nhénh, céc don vj lién két (hai Trung tarn dao tao nghé) hoat
dong trén céc dia ban khéc nhau 1a Tinh Thira Thién Hué, Tinh Khanh Hoa va thanh phé Pa Niéng, mdi don vj chiu rai ro
va thu dugc lgi ich kinh té khac véi cac don vi khéc. Vi vay, Cong ty trinh by bio céo cdc don vi theo khu vire dia Iy ma

Cdng ty hoat dong cy thé nhur sau:

Thanh phé Pa Ning

Tinh Khanh

Tinh Thira Thién Hué

: Hoa (Chi e
Quy 1172025 Vin phong TT day nghé nhinh Nha |Chi nhdnh Phi | TT day nghé lai
Cﬁng ty ldi xe 6t6, motd Trang) Bai xe 6t6, motod
MASCO ba MASCO Hué
Ning
Doanh thu

32,283,980,558

4,817,601,618

Cdc khoan giam e DT

462,776,827

17

104,260,000 |

_15,381,756,020 |

_2,532917518

5.413,801.587
429,144,000




Gia von

5N 300,895 |

13,265,551,928

3,867,063,385

2,749,977,243 2.461,853,718
e S _2,749,977,24; 4
Vishneo i o 5.809.462,761 [ 1,788,924,042 |  19,192,443,074 | 3,060,222,270 1,818,083,346
- Nguyén gid 38.181,558.319 | 13.370.077.966 |  77,781,050,507 | 9,116,996,707 20,026,738,663
~Haomin 32,372.095.558 |  11,581.153.924 |  58,588,607.433 |  6.056,774.437 18,208,655,317
Thanh pho Pa Ning Tinh Khénh Tinh Thira Thién Hué
T Hoa (Chi — - e
Vin phong TT day nghé nhinh Nha |Chinhdnh Phi | TT day nghé ldi
U0 thitug 2025 Congty ldixe 6t6, mdtd | rapg) Bai xe 010, motd
MASCO Da MASCO Hué
Niing
Loanh thu | 55834533302 | 8931908713 | 23,607,167,347 |  5024,698294 |  10,013,570.115
Cdc khodn gigm tric DT 728,105,202 | 131,760,000 B 708,644,000
Gidvon | 44502,356,558 | 5,164,344,259 |  21,545,057,613 | 4,624.563,070 |  7.251,763,385
Tai sn c0 dinh 5,809,462,761 1,788,924,042 |  19,192,443,074 |  3,060,222,270 1.818,083,346 | __
- Nguyén gid o - " R W
s | 3818158319 | 13370077.966 | 77.781.050507|  9.116996707 |  20026738BGTEN
- Hao mon ) 2 o AN
32,372,095,558 | 11,581,153,.924 |  58,588.607,433 6,056,774.437 18.208.6553T7.1
TRy AT
AN BAS
Thanh phb Pa Ning Tinh Khanh Tinh Thira Thién Hué A NN
Viin phong | TT day nghé Hoa (Chi  |Chi nhdnh Phi | TT day nghiahii.«;'é
Quy 1172024 Cong ty ldi xe 6t6, m6td | nhdAnh Nha Bai xe 66, mots'Y -[=
MASCO Pa Trang) MASCO Hué
Niing
Doamhthu 23,941460,577 | 4,696,826,337 [  12,260,951,810 |  2,104.915.425 7,949.041,366
Cdc khoan giam trie DT | sogo98719|  osrese36| | | 535,198,000
Gidvon ) 18,644,023,712 | 2,785,840,087 [  10,803,531,930 |  2,067.824.726 5,046.599.635
W % av T i
Tai san c6 dinh 5496279454 | 1834958354 |  21.454,932,378 |  3,336,506,598 |  2.572.843.837
- Nguyén gid 36579706395 |  17.118,246,764 |  76,920,417.416 |  9,085,496,707 20,026,738.663
PRt 31083426941 | 15283288410 |  55.465,485.038 |  5,748.990.109 17.453.894.826
Thanh pho Pa Ning Tinh Khénh Tinh Thira Thién Hué
- - Hoa (Chi - -
O e A Viin phong TT day nghe nhénh Nha |Chinhinh Phi [ TT day nghé lai |
g Congty [ldixedtd, mdtd |  pppno Bai xe 6t6, moto |
MASCO ba MASCO Hué
Niing
Doanh thu ) 41721709902 | 7211756941 | 2275631213 | 4741304232 | 12,049.342,303
sk s SR 748998719 | 153,968,636 | __| 955,098,000
Gidvon _ | 37.159.886,981 | 4,546,791380 |  20,223,149,803 |  4,422,762,480 7.934,081,368
Téi san ¢0 djnh . 5.496,279.446 | 1834958354 | 21454932378 |  3,336,506,598 2.572.843.837
- Nguyen gid _36,579,706,395 |  17.118,246,764 |  76,920,417,416 9,085,496,707 20,026,738,663
- Hao mon
31,083.426949 | 15283288410 | 55465485038 | 5.748.990.109 17,453,894,826
- Xinghiép san sudt va cung umg sudt dn mdy bay
- Xi nghiép thuwong mai va dich vu
33- Ciic bén ¢6 lién quan
a- Giao dich trong yéu véi cdc bén cd lién quan
Noi dung Liiy ké nim ,
s uy 11/2025 ¢ é ni
_nghiép vy Quy 2025 Quy 11/2024 | Liy ké nim 2024
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Téng cng ty Hang khong Vit B"f" g 20969,507,720 | 36,745,814,978 |  20,026908,769 | 39,670,466,361
Nam-CTCP (*) Co tirc duogc

hudng .
Cong ty CP Hang khéng Pacific |Bén hang
Airlines 32,092,593
Cong Ty Co phan Suat @n hang  |Bén hang
khong Noi Bai 38,383,333 57,860,185 43,406,482 79,650,926
Cong Ty C6 phan Suét an hang [Mua hang
khong No6i Bai 4,250,000 23,659,549 24,850,098 58,551,941
Coéng ty TNHH MTV Dich Vu |Bén hang
M3t dat Sin bay Viét Nam 436,963,333 1,287,793,333 1,020,657,500 2,383,857,500
Congty TNHH MTV sudtan  |Ban hang
héng khéng Viét Nam 32,614,814 58,903,703 30,825,925 60,187,037
Chi nhanh Céng ty TNHH MTV |Bén hang
Ky thudt May bay Tai Thanh
phd Da Ning 39,509,460 75,906,377 40,357,507 73,357,507
Héi ddng quan tri, Ban kiém so4t|Thu lao 51,945,000 95,040,000 43,095,000 86,190,000
Ban tong gidm ddc Thu nhgp 760,530,000 | 1,454.530,000 671,000,000 1,241,090,000

* Doanh thu giao dich véi Tong cdng ty Hang khéng Viét Nam gém doanh thu cung img sudt an, van chuyen sua{
an cho cac chuyen bay ndi dia va qudc té di va dén tai céc san bay Pa Ning, Pht Bai, Cam Ranh, vén chuyén td l4i, tiép \
NG

vién tai mét dat.

b- S6 du voi cic bén c6 lién quan 6/30/2025 31/12/2024 ]
No phai thu /ﬁr /
- Cong ty Co Phin Hang Khong Pacific Airlines 533,401,264 533,401,264
- Cong ty TNHH MTV dich vy mat dat san bay - 399,567,600
Viét Nam (VIAGS) '
- Cong ty TNHH MTV suét an Hang khong Viét 78,743,000 15,127,000
Nam (VACS)
- Chi nhénh Céng ty TNHH MTV Ky thuat Mdy
bay Tai Thanh phd Da Ning (VAECO)
- Tong cong ty Hang khéng Viét Nam-CTCP 8,735,359,272
No phai tra
- Céng Ty Cb phin Sudt an hang khdng Noi Bai 22,490,366 60,497,213
- Tong cong ty Hang khéng Viét Nam-CTCP - 6,617,200,741

* No phai thu Téng céng ty Hang khéng Viét Nam cho cdc khodn cung (mg dich vu néi trén, viéc thu hdi cac khoan no
phai thu véi Tang cong ty thudng duge hoan tét vao céc ky ké todn ké tiép.

34- Sy ki¢n phat sinh sau ngay két thic ky ké todn
* Khéng c6 sy kién quan trong ndo phat sinh sau ngay két thiic ky ké todn yéu cau phal diéu chmh hodc cong bé trong céc
DPa Ning f:gay,zj rhdng Fndam 2025

Nguoi lip

PHAM THI THUONG

K¢ toan trudmg

Nguyen Thi Minh Huyén
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DANANG AIRPORT SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Add: Danang Internationl Airport

Tel: 0236-3 614275  Fax: 0236-3 826133

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2025

Currency: VND

ITEMS Code | Notes | Asat 30 June, 2025 | Asat 01 Jan, 2025
1 ) 3 4 5
'A- CURRENT ASSETS 100 56,070,599,346 33,843,300,606
1.Cash and cash equivalents 110 | V.01 13,000,011,238 16,757,696,773 _“s.umﬂﬁ
1. Cash Il | 13,000,011,238 16,75?,696,773% ).-;‘ONG 1
2. Cash equivalents B 112 | - -o/| c6 rH!
[1. Short-term financial investments 120 | 10,000,000,000 -: 3:;;3?:%5
1. Held to maturity investments 123 | 10,000,000,000 \ o\ pA NK
I11. Short-term receivables 130 | 24,571,888,750 9,{]49,348.509“?%0‘7% =
l. Short-term trade receivables 131 | V.02 25,514,276,313 10,680,666,443 | ——
2. Short-term prepayment to suppliers 132 | 345,210,356 3,000,000
3. Other short-term receivables 136 | V.03 1,267,631,844 920,911,829
4. Provision for short-term doubtful debts 137 V.03a (2,555,229,763) (2,555,229,763)
IV. Inventories 140 V.04 5,165,767,442 4,970,977,219
1. Inventories 141 5,165,767.442 4,970,977,219
V. Other current assets 150 | 3,332,931,916 3,065,278,105
1. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 | V.05a 3,332,931,916 2,763,274,888
2. Deductible VAT | 152 | voe 241,411,738
3. Tax and other receivables from the governry 153 ' | 60.59],4?9
~ B.NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 | ©34,238,558,812 38,057,222,124
I. Long-term receivables 210 112,820,000 112,820,000
I. Other long-term receivables 216 112,820,000 112,820,000
I1. Fixed assets 220 31,669,135,493 34,718,371,066
|. Tangible fixed assets 221 | V.07 31,138,936,157 34,169,505,064
- Cost 222 157.523,339,062 | 157,428,839.062
- Accumulated depreciation - 223 _ (126,384,402,903) (123,259,333 993)
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 V.08 530,199,336 548,866,002
- Cost ' 228 | 953,083,100 953,083,100
- Accumulated amortisation 229 (422,883,764) (404,217,098)
IIL. Non-current property in progress 240 | 185,457,407 | 20,000,000
1. Non-current work in progress 241 [ -
2. Construction in progress 242 V.09 185,457,407 20,000,000
IV. Other non-current assets 260 | 2271,145912 | 3,206,031,058
I. Non-current prepayments 261 | V.05b 2,271,145,912 3,206,031,058
TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100+200) 270 90,309,158,158 71,900,522,730




ITEMS Code | Notes | As at 30 June, 2025 | Asat 01 Jan, 2025
C. LIABILITIES 300 51,672,810,019 37,494,249,270
L. Current liabilities 310 45,740,336,855 31,606,713,135
1. Trade payables 311 | V.10 12,285,862,636 9,576,840,375
2. Prepayments from customers _ _ __313 __\".l 1 2?60,22_?;090-_ 7,928,344,741
f’)uz;:fs wndatherpayablosto govemmment || o |y 2,437,473,770 538,506,906
4. Payables to employees 314 7,892,757,665 3,603,812,026
5. Accrued expences 315 | V.13 2,813,365.470 53,352,351
6. Current unearned revenue 318 :V. 14 3,308,262,917 4,935,541,745
7. Other current payables | 319 [ V5| 13,738,807,397 3,702,381,514
8. Current loans and obligations under financq 320 | V.17 893'5m'000 1,038,760,000 .
9. Bonus and welfare fund | 32 | vas | - 2291734777\
IL. Non-current liabilities 330 5,932,473,164 5,887,536,1354
1. Other non-current payables | 337 | Va6 |  3,640,000,000 3,640,000,004 ,
2. Long loans and obligations under finance | 338 | V.17 2,292,473,164 2,24?.536,I3J5_/§
D.OWNER'S EQUITY 400 38,636,348,139 34,406,273,460
I. Owner's contributed capital 410 _V.19 38,636,348,139 34,406,273,460
1. Contributed capital 411 42,676,830,000 42,676,830,000
- Ordinary shares carrying voting rights 4lla | 42,676,830,000 42,676,830,000
2. Invesment and development fund 418 : 803,208,113 803,208,113
3. Reatained earnings 421 V.20 (4,843,689,974) (9.073,764,653)
- Beginning accumlated reatained earnings | 42la I (9,073,764,65 3) (12,930,644,539)
- Retained earnings -of the current year 4216 | 4,23 0,074,679 3,856,879,886
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300+400) 440 90,309,158,158 71,900,522,730

PREPARER

PHAM THI THUONG

Nguyen Thi Minh Huyen

CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

-
Da Nang, AY July 2025




DANANG AIRPORT SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Add: Danang Internationl Airport
Tel: 0236-3 614275 Fax: 0236-3 826133

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL REPORT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

( Indirrect method)

For the six-month period ended 30 June 2025

Accumulated
ITEMS s Current year VND Previous year VND

L. Cash flow from operating activities
1. Profit before tax 01 5,279,277,515 5,705,086,387
2. Adjustments for 3,077,499,300 3,713,071,486

- Depreciation and amortization 02 3,143,735,573 3,683,399,535

- Foreign. exchange gains/losses from revaluation of foreign curency (80,094.300) (98,599,990)
monetary items 04

- Gains/losses from investment 05 (112,825,248) (229,539,934)

- Interest expense 06 126,683,275 357,811,875
3. Operating profit/(loss) before adjustment to working capital 8 8,356,776,815 9,418,157,873

- Increase or decrease in account receivable 9 (15,522,540,241) (159,599,977)

- Increase or decrease in inventories 10 (194,790.223) 69,343,021

- Increase or decrease in accounts payable (excluding interest 13.869,368.675 5.124.903.667
expense and CIT payable) 11

- Increase or decrease prepaid expense 12 365,228,118 (417.517,863)

- Interest paid 13 (128,821,675) (365,744,446)

- Other cash inflows from operating activities 15

- Other cash outflows from operating activities 16 (229,173,477) (161,567,000)
Net cash from operating activities 20 6,516,047,992 13,507,975,275
I1. Cash flows from investing activities
1. Acquisition and construction of fixed assets and other long-term
assets 21 (259,957,407) (610,114,545)
2. Proceeds from disposals of fixxed assets and other long-term assets

29 181,818,181
3. Money spent on landing and purchasing debt instruments of other 23 (10,000,000,000) (6,500,000,000)
4. Proceeds from loans and purchases of debt instruments from other T
entities 24
5. Interest and dividents received 27 112,825,248 5,499,835
Net cash from investing activities 30 (10,147,132,159) (6,922,796,529)
I11. Cash flows from financing activities
3. Proceeds from borrowings 33 420,497,029 22,447,003.807
4 Repayment of borrowings 34 (610,810,000)  (22,268.568.993)
S5.Lease payment L
6. Dividends paid 16
Net cash from financing activities 40 (190,312,971) 178,434,814
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH (50 = 20+30+40) 50 (3,821,397,138) 6,763,613,560
Cash and cash equivalents at beginging of year 60 16,757,696,773 7,445,756,042
Impact of exchange rate fluctuation 61 63,711,603 6,402,211
Cash and cash equivalent at end of year (70 = 50+60+61) 70 13,000,00%238 |  14,215,771,813
NG TV
PREPARER CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
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DANANG AIRPORT SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Add: Danang Internation] Airport
Tel: 0236-3 614275  Fax: 0236-3 826133

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME STATEMENT
For Quater I1 and the six-month period ended 30 June 2025
Cumulative Cumulative
number from the | number from the
Items Code | Notes Q112025 Q1172024  |beginning of 2025 | beginning of 2024
to the end of this to the ended 30
quarter June 2024

1. Revenue from sales of goods and rendering of o1 VI21
services : 60,630,057,301 |  50,953,195,515 | 103.411,877,771 94 486,425,491
2, Less deductions 02 | vi2z 996,180,827 |  1.229,345,355 1,568,509,202 1,858,065,355
3. Net revenue from sales of goods and 10 V123
rendering of services (10 =01 - 02) : 59,633,876,474|  49,723,850,160| 101,843,368,569 92,628,360,136
4. Cost of goods sold and services rendered 1 V124 | 48245755569 | 39,347,820,090 | 83,088,084 885 74,286,672,012
5. Gross profit from sales of goods and 20
rendering of services(20=10-11) 11,388,120,905|  10,376,030,070|  18,755,283,684 18,341,688,124
6. Finance income 21 | VI25 189,790,156 144,294 940 192,919,548 215,101,333
7. Finance expense 22 | V126 249,368,706 323,157,121 314,183,275 732,811,875

- Of which, interest expense 23 61,868,706 135,657,121 126,683,275 357,811,875
8. Selling expenses 25 1,979,967,136 | 2,070,151,440 3,781,886,662 4,084,456 457
9. General and administrative expenses 26 5,174,666,177 4,596,295,085 9,230,866,558 8,094 606,028
10. Net operating profit {30=20+(21-22) - 30
(24+25)) 4,173,909,042 3,530,721,364 5,621,266,737 5,644,915,097
11. Other income 31 V127 20,895,830 517,239,797 58,163,682 732,632,411
12, Other expense 32 V128 259,042,435 270,708,221 400,152,904 672,461,121
13. Net other income (40=31-32) 40 (238,146,605) 246,531,576 (341,989,222) 60,171,290
14, Net accounting profit before tax (50=30+40) 50 3,935,762,437 3,777,252,940 5,279,277,515 5,705,086,387
15. Current corporate income tax expense 51 VL29 243,089,679 243,089,679
17. Net profit after tax (60=50-51-52) 60 3,692,672,758 3,777,252,940 5,036,187,836 5,705,086,387
18, Basic earning per share (*) 70 | VI30 787 463 991 808
19. Diluted earnings per share (*) 71 V130.a

Da Nang, 25 July 2025
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DANANG AIRPORT SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Add: Danang Internationl Airport
Tel: 0236-3 614275 Fax: 0236-3 826133

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. CORPORATE INFORMATION
1. Structure of ownership

Danang Airport Services Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as "the Company") was previously a state-
owned enterprise known as Danang Airport Services Company. However, on 23 September 2005, the Company underwent
a conversion into a joint stock company under Decision No.354/QD-BGTVT issued by the Ministry of Transport. The
Company is currently operating in accordance with Business Registration Certificate No. 3203000950, which was granted
by Da Nang City's Department of Planning and Investment on 05 April 2006. This certificate has been amended multiple
times, with the most recent version being the 15th amendment dated 07 July 2024.

In September 2009, the Company was officially granted a license to register for securities trading on the UpCom
Market. The Company was formally licensed to trade securities on the Hanoi Stock Exchange under Decision No. 350/Qb- /4
SGDHN dated 30 June 2014 by the Hanoi City Securities Trading Centre, with the stock ticker MAS. The Company began | S’

%

i
<

trading on 15 July 2014. i
The charter capital, as stated in the Business Registration Certificate, is VND 42.676,830,000, \ ©
The Company's registered head office is at Da Nang International Airport, Hoa Thuan Tay ward, hai Chau district, Da

Nang city, Vietnam

N
‘.

2. Business sector: Airline catering production, trading and services; Automobile and motorcycle driver training,
3. Operationg industry and principal activities:

- Direct support services for air transport operations. Details: Commercial aviation engineering operation,

- Manutacturing of preparing meals and dishes. Details: include catering services for flights, industrial catering,
packaged food and instant food, various types of candies, bottled purified water.

- Other education not classified elsewhere include Driver training for cars and motorcycles;

- Restaurant and mobile food services. Detail: Food services (CP 642) and beverage service (CP 643)
- Retail sale of other new goods in specialized stores. Details: Retail of non-food goods. Implementation of retail
distribution rights for duty-free goods, handicrafts, general merchandise, and stationary.
4. The company's structure
- The Company's dependent units were as follows:
+ Meal production and Supply Enterprise
+ Commmersial and catering service Enterprise
+ Nha Trang Branch-Danang Airport Services Joint Stock Company
+ Phu Bai Branch - Danang Airport Services Joint Stock Company

+ Branch of Danang Airport Services Joint Stock Company - Vocational Traning Center for Automotive and
Motocycles Masco (hereinafter referred to as " Danang Driving Center"

+ Branch of Danang Airport Services Joint Stock Company - Vocational Traning Center for Automotive and
Motocycles Thua Thien Hue (hereinafter referred to as " Hue Driving Center”

This financial report is a summary of data from all units under the entire Company.
IL. Accouting period, currency used
1. Annnual accouting period: from 01 Jannuary to 31 December
2. The curency used is Vietnamese Dong (VND)

I11. Applicable accounting standards and regimes
1. Appication accounting regimes: The Company applies the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting Regime issued under
Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014, of the Ministry of Finance

2. Statement on compliance with accounting standards and accounting regime: The Company's Board of Directors
ensures full compliance. requirements of current Vietnamese accounting standards and corporate accounting regimes in
preparing financial statements




IV. Accounting policies applied
1. Financial reporting basis
Financial statements are presented on the historical cost basis

2. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash, bank deposits, cash in transit and short-term investments with maturity of no

more than 3 months from the date of purchase, which are easily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value. \
3. Foreign currency transactions

The recording, evaluation, and handling of exchange rate differences are carried out in accordance with the guidance
of Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC, dated December 22, 2014, issued by the Ministry of Finance. According to this
guidance, the actual exchange rate at the time of the foreign currency transaction of the commercial bank where the
Company conducts transactions will be used for the payment of foreign currency items during the period. Additionally, the
buying rate of the commercial bank where the Company opens an account will be applied at the end of the accounting
period for the re-evaluation of foreign currency balances.

Exchange rate differences that occur during the period and are a result of the revaluation of ending balances are .;.0»“‘"
reflected in the business results for that period. 6
4. Receivables " \}?Jl'

Receivables are presented in the financial statements at the carrying amount of trade and other receivables Dk; AN
5. Inventories PA
Inventories are determined on the basis of the original cost. Original cost of inventories includes purchase cost, ”*-?;

processing cost and other directly relevant costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

The cost of inventories is determined through the weighted average method and recorded using the perpetual
inventory method.

=

A provision for inventory impairment is recorded when the cost exceeds the net realizable value.

Net realizable value refers to the estimated selling price of inventories, after deducting the estimated costs of
completion and necessary expenses for the sale.

6. Financial Invesments
Investments in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures, and other financial investments are recorded at their initial cost.

If there is a decrease in the value of these investments at the end of the accounting period, a provision is made for this
diminution,

Provisioning is made in accordance with the guidance in Circular No, 228/2009/TT-BTC dated December 7, 2009,
and Circular No. 89/2013/TT-BTC dated June 28, 2013, of the Ministry of Finance.

7. Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of tangible fixed assets includes all
costs incurred by the Company to acquire the fixed assets up to the date the assets are ready for use

Expenses incurred after initial recognition are only recorded as an increase in the original cost of fixed assets if these
expenses will certainly increase future economic benefits from the use of such assets. Expenses that do not satisfy the
above conditions are recorded as expenses in the period.

When fixed assets are sold or disposed of, their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts
and any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is included in income or expenses for the period,

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, as outlined in Circular No.
45/2013/TT-BTC dated April 25, 2013 by the Ministry of Finance.

Fixed assets are depreciated based on the principle that any fixed assets that increase or decrease in value during a given
month will be depreciated or stopped from the following month.

Asset type Depreciation period (years)
Houses, Buidings 6-25
Machinery and equipment 3-10
Means of transport 3-10
Management equipment 4-10

8. Intangible fixxed assets




The land use rights are as follows: The Company has the right to use the land where its headquarters are located. This
land has been legally transferred and has indefinite land use rights. The Company does not depreciate these indefinite land
use rights.

- Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
Depreciation of other intangible fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life
of the assets. The depreciation rate is in accordance with Circular No. 45/2013/TT-BTC dated April 25, 2013, of the
Asset type Depreciation period (years)

Computer Softquare 4-3

9. Accounting principles for business cooperation contracts::

The Company has 2 Car-Motorcycle Driving Training Centers operating under the form of Business Cooperation
Contract (BCC), which is a contractual agreement between the Company and individuals contributing capital to cooperate
in business to jointly carry out training activities but not forming an independent legal entity. This activity is controlled by
the Company according to the agreement with the capital contributing parties ) )
all economic transactions. This system also ensures that profits and losses are accounted for separately from other business
activities of the company.

The parties involved in the BCC have agreed to share the after-tax profits from the training activities mentioned above
at the conclusion of the fiscal year.

pe-.
10. Prepayment costs o
Prepaid expenses are divided into two categories: short-term and long-term. Long-term prepaid expenses are gradually >uA
written off over the period in which they are expected to generate economic benefits. "‘NG;

1B
NAY

11.Payable and accrurals

Payables and accruals are recorded for future payments of goods and services received, regardless of whether or not u-v

they have been invoiced by the supplier.
12. Borrowing cost
Interest expenses should be capitalized when they are directly related to the acquisition, construction, or production of

an asset that requires a significant amount of time (over 12 months) to be prepared for its intended use or sale. Any other
borrowing costs should be recognized as expenses in the current period.

For generals borrowings that are used for the purpose of investing in construction or production of unfinished assets,
the capitalized borrowing costs are determined according to the capitalization rate for the weighted average cumulative
costs incurred for the investment in basic construction or production of that asset. The capitalization rate is calculated
according to the weighted average interest rate of the outstanding loans during the period, except for separate loans serving
the purpose of forming a specific asset.

13. Trade and other payables
Trade payable and other payable are recorded the invoice and voucher basis.

14. Equity

Preferred stock
Buyback shares

recognized as a change in equity. The repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and are reflected as a reduction
in equity.

Dividend

Dividends paid on redeemable preference shares are recognized as a liability on an accrual basis. Other dividends are
recognized as a liability in the period in which they are declared.

15. Net profit distribution:

Net profit after tax is allocated to funds and distributed to shareholders according to the Resolution of the General
Meeting of Shareholders.

16. Corporate income tax (CIT):
Applicable tax rate is 20%.




Companies that offer car and motorbike driving training services are eligible for corporate income tax Encentiveso
under Point 3, Section II, Part H and Point 2, Section 111, Part H of Circular No. 130/2008/TT-BTC, issued by the Ministry
of Finance on December 26, 2008. This circular outlines the implementation of the Law on Corporate Income Tax, which
states that these companies are subject to a tax rate of 10% for the duration of their operations

Corporate income tax expense for the year comprises current corporate income tax and deferred corporate income
tax. Current income tax is the tax payable on taxable income for the year using the tax rates that have been enacted at the
balance sheet date. Taxable income differs from accounting profit due to adjustments for temporary differences between
tax and accounting and for items of income and expenses that are not taxable or deductible.

Deferred corporate income tax is the corporate income tax expected to be paid or recovered due to temporary
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their taxable amounts.
A deferred income tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred income tax asset is
recognized only when it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred corporate tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilized.

Deferred corporate tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when
the asset is realized or the liability settled, based on tax rates enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is recognized
in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is
recognized in equity.
17. Revenue recognition priciples 5,
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When selling goods or finished products, revenue should be recognized once the significant risks and rewards of q\f'
ownership have been transferred to the buyer and there are no uncertainties remaining regarding the collection of payment, #NG

associated costs, or potential returns. ;;
For services, revenue should be recognized when there are no significant uncertainties regarding payment or associated é;ss‘
costs. If the service is performed over multiple accounting periods, the revenue for each period should be determined ff,

based on the percentage of service completion at the end of the fiscal year.

Interest, dividends, and profits distributed should be recognized when it is likely that the Company will receive economic

benefits from the transaction and the revenue can be accurately measured. Interest should be recognized based on the time
and interest rate for each period. Dividends and profits distributed should be recognized when shareholders are entitled to
receive dividends or capital contributors are entitled to receive profits from their capital contribution.

18. Tax rates and fees paid to the Budget that the Company is applying:
* Value added tax (VAT)
- Tax rate of 10% is applied for the activities including catering transport, attendants, catering and drinking serving,

serving fee and proviing other for flights, and applied VAT reduction policies in each period according to the provisions of
Vietnamese law.

- Other activities apply the tax rate in accordance with prevailing regulation.
19. Financial instruments
Initial recognition
Fianancial assets
At the date of initial recognition, financial assets are recorded at cost plus transaction costs that are directly

attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets. The Company's financial assets comprise cash, short-term deposits,
trade receivables and other receivables.

Financial liabilities

At the time of initial recognition, financial liabilities are recorded at their original cost, which includes any transaction
costs directly related to their issuance. The Company's financial liabilities consist of loans, trade payables, accrued
expenses, and other payables.

Re-measurement after initial recognition

There are currently no regulations for the re-measurement of the financial instruments after initial recognition.

20. Related parties




Related parties are individuals or entities that have the ability, directly or indirectly through one or more

intermediaries, to control the Company or are controlled by, or are subject to common control with the Company.
Associates, individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the Company that gives them
significant influence over the Company, key management personnel, including directors and officers of the Company and
close family members or associates of such individuals are also considered to be related parties.

V. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

a -

- Bamboo A|rways

>

1,008,277,128

As at 30 As at 01 Jan,
01- Cash and cash equivalents June.2025 2025
- Cash in hand - - - 816,870,678 | 784,612,612
+ VND ) - - - 778,062,680 | 746,836,598
~ +USD - - - - 38,807,998 37,776,014
- 5 o Original currency 1,497.80 | 1,497.80
- Cash at bank - 12,183,140,560 |  15,973,084,161
+VND B B 12,035,143,522 | 15,870,204,264
+USD - 147,997,038 | 102,879,897
o B ] Original currency 5,705.36 4,074.29
- Cash equivalents (term deposits of less than 3 months)
Total 13,000,011,238 |  16,757,696,773
As at 30 As at 01 Jan,
02- Short-term trade receivables June.2025 2025
@) Short-term customer receivables (accounting for 10% or rmoreftotal customer | 14,463,346,622 | 8,908,467,208
- STARLUX Airlines Co., Ltd | 1,374,681,999 306,880,453
- Indnchma Awatmn Joint Stock Company & prowsmned } | 1481,124999 | 1,481,124,999
- VIEI_}EI Allf 3,190,476,226 | 2,093,391,982

1,402,356,274

- JSC AIR ASTANA

- Students learn to drive cars at two "anng Center"

2,892,772,770

2,516,013,500

3,624,713,500

b) Accounts receivable from re!ared parties B 9,347,503,536 948,095,864
- Pacific Airlines _ 533,401,264 533,401,264
- Vietnam Airlines Caterers LTD (VACS) 78,743,000 | 15,127,000
- Viet Nam Alrport ground serwces Company Limited (VIAGS) 399,567,600
- Vietnam Aiirline JSC - ol 8,735,359,272 _
c) Other short-term trade receivables 1,703,426,155 824,103,371
Total 25,514,276,313 10,680,666,443
03- Other short-term receivables Azt June.202.5 ASRESL Juy; 2025
A e - Amount Provisions Amount Provisions
_ - Interest receivable B o I I - - - ) -
“Advances 961,107,791 | = - 172,886,885 | 2
- Other receivablec - 222,524,053 - 664,024,944 | -
- Deposits 84,000,000 84,000,000
Total 1,267,631,844 . 920,911,829 -
03a- Provision for doubtful short-term As at 30 June.2025 As at 01 Jan, 2025
receivables Amount Provisions Amount Provisions
- Indochina Aviation Joint Stock Company 481,124,999 | 1,481,124,999 | 1481,124,999 | 1,481,124,999
- Army students at Da nang Driving Centef 575,363,500 575,363,500 | 575,363,500 | 575,363,500
- Jetstar Pacific Airlines 498,741,264 498,741,264 498,741,264 498,741,264
Total 2,555,229,763 2,555,229,763 2,555,229,763 2,555,229,763
9
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* Provision for short-term doubtful receivables for Indochina Airlines Joint Stock Company was set aside 100%
according to Official Letter No. 320/CV-DVDN dated November 6, 2009, of the companies sent to the Civil Aviation
Authority of Vietnam. Accordingly, Indochina Airlines Joint Stock Company has stopped flying for a long time and has
officially had its flight license revoked by the Civil Aviation Authority of Vietnam.

* Provision for short-term doubtful receivables for military cadets at TTDN and Jetstar Pacific Airlines Joint Stock
Company is made according to the guidance of Circular 48/2019-BTC. The debt of military cadets at TTDN is over 3
years old, the provision level is 100%. The debt of Jetstar Pacific is over 3 years old, the provision level is 100%.

. As at 30 June.2025 As at 01 Jan, 2025

04- Inventories = =5
Amount Provisions Amount Provisions
- Raw materials | 3285214569 | - | 2,591,868,080 -
- Tools and supplies 32,650,030 2 12477257 | :

- Finished goods 1,847,902,843 - 2,366,631,882 -

Total 5,165,767,442 - 4,970,977,219 5
As at 30 As at 01 Jan
05- Prepayments June.2025 2025 '

a) _Shorf—!erm

b) Long-term

Property insurance costs
~ Cost of renting premises, land, property
Cost of tools and equipment awaiting allocation
Repair costs, training, student referral bonuses, others

- Repair costs, other

3,332,931,916

2,763,274,888

- Cost of renting premises, land, property

- Business premises rental costs

171,738,725

1,268,823,803

2,186,65],513

261,114,021

231,376,613

1,631,255,367 |

- Cost of training for vocational certificates in catering industry

2,271,145,912

345,246,762
3,206,031,058

317,029,072

1,221,749.830

1,041,982,711

465,531,012

1,698,517,335

Total 5,608,374,010 5,969,305,946
06- Other current assets As at 30 As at 01 Jan,
June.2025 2025
- VAT is still deductible _ B 241,411,738
- Taxes and other amounts receivable from the State 60,591,479
Total 302,003,217
07a- Increase or decrease in tangible fixed assets in Quarter II/ 2025:
Buildings, Machinery Office
Items structures  |and equipment rMutor equipment Total (VND)
(VND) (VND) vehicles (VND) (VND)
a) Cost
Openiﬂg balance 55,616,101,576 34,367,885,422 66,260,080,737 1,279,271,327 | 157,523,339,062
Purchase _
Sold, Digposgq R N -
Ending balance ) 55,616,101,576 |  34,367,885422 |  66,260,080,737 |  1,279.271,327 | 157,523,339,062
b) Accumulated depreciation:
Opening balance 34,884,088,020 30,177,487,810 58,519,680,029 1,273,354,270 | 124,854,610,129
Charge for the period 567,671,076 338,484,913 621,880,494 1,756,293 | 1,529,792,776
Sold, Disposed _ | =
Ending balance 35451,750,096 |  30,515,972,723 |  59,141,560,523 |  1,275,110,563 | 126,384.402,905
Opening balance 20,732,013,556 4,190,397,612 7,740,400,708 5917,057 |  32,668,728,933
Ending balance 20,164,342,480 3,851,912,699 7,118,520,214 4,160,764 |  31,138,936,157
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07b- Increase or decrease in tangible fixed assets in six-month of 2025:

Buildings, Machinery Office
= Motor :
Items structures  |and equipment vehicles (VND) equipment Total (VND)
(VND) (VND) (VND)
a) Cost
Opening balance 55,616,101,576 34,273,385,422 66,260,080,737 1,279,271,327 | 157,428,839,062
Purchase B 94,500,000 n 94,500,000
-Slﬂ_ld, DiS_}JDSEd — ) o o [ .
Ending balance - 55616,101,576 | 34,367,885422 |  66,260,080,737 | 1279271327 | 157,523,339,062
b) Accumulated depreciation:
Opening balance 34,288,274,423 |  29,835,284,321 |  57,864,177,277 1,271,597,977 | 123,259,333,998
Charge for the period 1,163,484,673 | 680.688402 | 1277383246 | 3,512,586 |  3,125,068,907
Sold, Disposed A=l I ] I :
Ending balance ) 35451,759,09 | 30515972723 | 59,141,560,523 |  1,275,110,563 | 126,384,402,905
Opening balance 21,327,827,153 4,438,101,101 8,395,903,460 7,673,350 34,169,505,064
Ending balance N 20,164,342,480 | 3,851912,699 |  7,118,520,214 4,160,764 | 31,138,936,157"
08a- Increase or decrease in intangible fixed assets in Quarter 11/ 2025:
Land use N
Software ‘
Items rights (*) VND Total (VND
_a)Cost . N a .
Opening balance 473,227,100 479,856,000 | 953,083,100
Increase _ L___ - - i ' |
Decrease =
Ending balance - . - - 473,227,000 | 479,856,000 953,083,100
b) Amortization
Opening balance . 413,550,431 404,217,098
Charge for the period . 9,333,333 9,333,333

Sold, Disposed

Eﬂdi_ng balance

422,883,764

¢)Net book value

Opening balance

473,227,100 66,305,569 548,866,002
Ending balance 473,227,100 56,972,236 530,199,336
08b- Increase or decrease in intangible fixed assets in six-month of 2025:
Land use
Software
Items rights (*) VND ND
ghts (%) (VND) Total (VND)
~a) Cost )
Opening balance 473,227,100 479,856,000 | 953,083,100
Increase - N N [ 3
Decrease o T ”
Ending balance B 473,227,100 479,856,000 953,083,100

11
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b) Amortization

Opening balance

404,217,098

Charge for the period

Sold, Disposed

En_ding balance

18,666,666

404,217,098

18,666,666

422,883,764

422,883,764

c)Net book value

Opening balance

473,227,100

75,638,902

548,866,002

Ending balance

473,227,100

56,972,236

530,199,336

(*) This ralated to the indefinite land use right at Danang International Airport, Danang City which is used for building
the Company's office and Danang Catering Factory. This land use right was pledged as loan security at Vietnam Joint

Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade-Danang Brank.
- Book value of tangible fixed assets which are mortgaged for loans as at June 30, 2025 is: 6.092.796.554

- Cost of tangible fixded asstes fully depreciated but still in active use as at June 30, 2025 is: 72.728.614.837

09- Current trade payables

As at 30 June.2025

As at 01 Jan, 2025

Amount Payable Amount Payable
amount amount
@) Current trade payable (accounting for 10% or 2,085,902,099 |  2,985902,099 |  2,153964,419 |  2,153.964,419
more of total payable)
597,019,556 597,019,556 312,170,067 312,170,067 N

- Danang International Airport

- Business Household Le Ngoc Think 733,103,194 733,103,194 757,011,335 757,011,335
- Le Tien Minh 499.910,213 499,910,213 669,030,213 669,050,213 e
- Vietnamese Life Trading and Services Joint 1,155,869,136 1,155,869,136 415,752,804 415,752,804
Stock Company - Danang Branch B
b) Trade payables to related parties 22,490,366 22,490,366 60,497,213 60,497,213
- Noi Bai Catering Services 22,490,366 22,490,366 60,497,213 60,497,213
¢) Other payable 9,277,470,171 9,277,470,171 7,362,378,743 7,362,378,743

Total 12,285,862,636 12,285,862,636 9,576,840,375 9,576,840,375

As at 30 June.2025 As at 01 Jan, 2025
11-Current advances from customers
Payable
Amount y Amount Payable
amount amount
- Vietnam Airlines JSC - 6,617,200,741 |  6,617,200,741
- Money collected from students at Danang 2:303.760.000 _—_ 000_ —— | y
Driving Center but not yet trained i PAREEEEs sRe A 1,223,000,000
- Money collected from students at Hue Driving (S840 _ §
Center but not yet trained M P00 flenicg B0
- Other Customers 183,000 183,000
Total 2,460,297,000 2,460,297,000 7,928.,344,741 7,928,344,741
12




- Pre-deduct uniform expenses for employees

-VNA| paymem discount

As at 01 Jan 2025 As at 30 June.2024

12a- Taxes Movement in the period

and amount

receivable
from/payable ) .

to the state Receivable Payable Payable Dedution Receivable Payable .

budget
-Land &
Aousing bix, 25,346,535 273,850,314 121,983,270
land rental
charges - ) | - 126,520,509 |
-Value added
360,469,445
tax (VAT) B 3,379.869.222 | 1,804,204,669 | ossinms| A
= oubaty 35,244,944 243,089,679 &
income tax 207,844,735 |/
- ———n_= sflm " " Nl —_— — allil IR
- Personal 178,037,461 o
:ncome tax 472,391,799 483,454,732 166,974,528 "
A NS . A, Lo Pl hids - 0,91, 94 3
-License tax 13,000,000 13,000,000 N
Yol 60,591,479 538,506,906 |  4,382201,014 |  2,422,642,671 . 2,437,473,770
13- Current accured expenses As at 30 As at 01
June.2025 Jan.2025

- Accrued interest expense $.713.951 10,852,351
- Starlux production discount prowswn in Q1/2025 422,917,551

- Pre-deduct monthly trammg expenses with Hue Industrial Co]legc

1,277,500,000

562,500,000

|
I W
I
. iy
R

; . - : 231,000,000 .
- Other ¢ e
Other expens 310,733,968
Total 2,813,365,470 10,852,351
14, Current unearned revenue As at 30 Asat 01
June.2025 Jan.2025
+ Driver training at Danang Driving Center 1,719.031.800 2.099.040.513
+ Driver training at Hue Drwmg Center | —_1'5;2“ ”-; _zgs 501 232_
Totsl 3,308,262,917 | 4,935,541,745
As at 30 As at 01
15- Other payable June.2025 Jan.2025
-Tradeuniondyes I B 254,525,725 216,177,032
- Current deposits - B _ 10,794,500,000 | 655,510,000
- Other payables . S | 2.689,781,672 |  2,830,694,482
_ Responsibility fee for the taxi drwer _ ) i - 208317,582 | 219,845,533
__Amounts received by the Company gn_behalf‘ B . - 24,369,612 | 19,568,800
__ Profit payable to business cooperation contracts i i 1,947,208,643 1,732,168,492
__Learner referral commission fee ) 3 = 164,874,457 | 306,134,207
Other payable 345,011,378 552,977,450
Total 13,738,807,397 3,702,381,514
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16- Other long-term payable

As at 30
June.2025

As at 39
June.2024

__Daﬁang Driving (L:enler_

Capital contributed under business cooperation agreements at:

_ Hue Driving Center

1,640,000,000

1640,000,000

2,000,000,000

2,000,000,000

Total

3,640,000,000

3,640,000,000

17- Current
loans and
obligations
under finance

As at 30 June.2025

Amount

Payable amount

Increase in the
year

Decrease in the
year

As at 01 Jan.2025

Amount

Payable amount

a- Short-term loans

Total

b-Current portion of long-term debt

- Vietnam
Joint Stock
Commercial
Bank for
Industry and
Trade — Da
Nang Branch

400,750,000

400,750,000

235,250,000

636,000,000

0

$AN

636,000,000

CO|
cd
HVUH
PA N

- Joint Stock
Commercial
Bank for
Foreign Trade
of Vietnam —
Da Nang
Branch

402,760,000

402,760,000

402,760,000

402,760,000

Total

803,510,000

803,510,000

235,250,000

1,038,760,000

1,038,760,000

Total short-
rerm loans

803,510,000

803,510,000

235,250,000

1,038,760,000

1,038,760,000

¢- Long-term lo

ans

- Joint Stock
Commercial
Bank for
Foreign Trade
of Vietnam -
Da Nang
Branch

1,394,990,000

1,394,990,000

216,560,000

1,611,550,000

1,611,550,000

- Vietnam
Joint Stock
Commercial
Bank for
Industry and
Trade — Da
Nang Branch

897,483,164

897,483,164

420,497,029

159,000,000

635,986,135

635,986,135

Total

2,292,473,164

2,292,473,164

420,497,029

375,560,000

2,247,536,135

2,247,536,135

Total long-
ferm loans

3,095,983,164

3,095,983,164

420,497,029

610,810,000

3,286,296,135

3,186,296,135
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18- Bonus and welffare fund

Item

Opening balance

Increase due to
provision from
profit

Other increase

Fund reduction
during the period

Other decrease

Ending balance

Bonus fund

229,173,477

229,173,477

Total

229,173,477

229,173,477

19- Owner's Equity

a) Changes in owner's equity

Owner's
contributed
capital

Capital surplus

Investmant
and
development
fund

Financial
reserve fund

Retained
earnings

Total

Opening
balance of 2024

42,676,830,000

803,208,113

(12,930,644,539)

30,549,393,574

Previous year’s
profits

7,305,557,459

7,305,557,459

Distribution to
bonus and
welfare fund
for Hue
Driving Center

192,062,401

192,062,401

Distribution of
profits to
investment
cooperation
parties of
Danang
Driving Center
and Hue
Driving Center

3,256,615,172

3,256,615,172

Opening
balance of 2025

42,676,830,000

803,208,113

(9,073,764,653)

34,406,273,460

Profit for this
period

5,036,187,836

1,343,515,078

Distribution of
profits to
investment
cooperation
parties of
Danang
Driving Center
and Hue
Driving Center

806,113,157

473,857,127

Distribution to
bonus and
welfare fund

Ending
balance of this

period

42,676,830,000

803,208,113

(4,843,689,974)

38,636,348,139

15
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Ownership | As at30, June | Ownership | Asat 30, June
b)- Owner's equity details ratio 2025 ratio 2024
4.65% 36,127,050,000 85.98% 36,694,660,000
b.1- Domestic shareholders e i (.
-Vietnam Airlines JSC . 36 11%|  15,412,650,000 36 I_l% 15,412 @50 000
- Shareholders in company ] 9.00%|  3,839,950,000 5.68%|  2,424,440,000
- Outside Sharehalders o  39.54%|  16,874,450,000 44.19%|  18,857,570,000
b.2 -Foreign shareholders 15.35% 6,549,780,000 14.02% 5,082,170,000
Total 100.00% 42,676,830,000 100.00%| 42,676,830,000
d)- Shares As at 30, June | As at 30, June
2025 2024
- Number of shares registered for issue 4,267,683 4,267,683
+ Number afcommon shares 4.267.683 4267683
- Number of shares autsmndmg - -  a267683| 4,267,683
+ Number of common shares 4,267,683 4267683
+ Number of p}'éferf'ed shares : ) . i S
*_ H .
Par value per outstanding share: VND 10,000 per share. 10.000vnd
20- Undistributed earnings: 2024
: & Q 11/2025 - Q 1172024 y
VND Accumulated VND Accumulated
VND VND
Last years profit cartied forward (8.204,106,702)|  (9,073,764,653)| (11,454,365,673)| (12,930,644,539)|

Profit after tax attributable io_ordinary shareholders

3,692,672,758

5,036,187,836

3,777,252,940

Increases in profit after c¢ cnrporate income tax

5,705,086,387

Reductions in profit afier corporate income tax - 332256030 | 806,113,157 | 1,803,335,616 |  2,254,890,198
- Temporary division of business cooperation
profits (Danang Driving Center) | 255743499 |  710.269.559 | 902,515,049 |  1089,548.424
- Temporary division of business cooperation
prodty (Hue Dniving Center) 76512531 95,843,598 | 900820567 [  1,165,341,774
-Distribution to bonus and welfare fund -
Undistributed profit after corporate income tax | ;543 cao.974)  (4,843,689974) (9,480,448,349)|  (9,480,448,350)
VL. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE INCOME STATEMENT
Content 202
Q 11/2025 = Q 11/2024 2024
VND Accumulated VND Accumulated
VND VND
21- Revenue from selling goods and rendering
services 60,630,057,301 103,411,877,771 50,953,195,515 94,486,425,491

- Revenue from sale of merchandase

- Revenue from services

7,940,694,363

 14,026,922,868

4357471687

7.750225.847

52,689,362,938|  89.384,954,903|  46,595,723.828|  86,736,199,644
22- Revenue deductions 996,180,827 1,568,509,202 1,229,345,355 1,858,065,355
- Trade discount B | 462,776,827 728,105,202 598,998,719 748,998,719
- Returned goods 533,404,000 840,404,000 630,346,636 1,109,066,636
23- Net revenue from sales and services 59,633,876,474 | 101,843,368,569 49,723,850,160 92,628,360,136
- Net revenue from sales of goods and finished prod | 7,940,694,363 14,026,922,868 4357471687 | 7,750,225,847 ;

- Net revenue from providing services

51,693,182,111

87,816,445,701

45,366,378,473

84,878,134,289
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2025

2024

- Cost of services provided

43,268,275,151

73,566,177,777

36,177,932,689

Q lgzN(ES Accumulated Q 1512‘10;4 Accumulated
24- Cost of sales VND VND
- Cost of goods sold 4,952,480,825 | 9,496907,515 |  3,169,887,401 |  5463,836,874
- Cost of finished products 24,999,593 24,999,593 16,720,560

68,806,114,578

17

/s
Total 48,245,755,569 |  83,088,084,885 |  39,347,820,090 |  74,286,672,012 | /&
| Q
( v
2025 2024 *
Q 11/2025 Q 1112024 \
VND Accumulated VND Accumulated | \©
25- Financial revenue VND VND b
- Interest on deposits and loans 109,695,856 112,825248 | 45694950 | 47,721,753
- Realized exchange rate difference . TN 68,779,590
- Unrealized exchange rate difference profit 80,094,300 80,094,300 98,599,990 98.599,990
Total 189,790,156 192,919,548 144,294,940 215,101,333
2025 2024
Q 11/2025 Q 11/2024
VND Accumulated VND Accumulated
26-Finance expense VND VND
- Interest expense s 61868706 | 126,683,275 135,657,121 | 357,811,875 |-
- Realized exchange differences loss (- _| B - - ‘\,.;')\ |
g NEDS
- Unrealized exchange differences loss ) - 7 |
- Payment discount for related parties 187,500,000 187,500,000 187,500,000 3?5,000.00&
Total 249,368,706 314,183,275 323,157,121 732,811,875
27- Extraordinary income 2025 2024
L Q 112025 Q 11/2024
VND Accumulated VND Accumulated
VND VND
]Ec_ur_ne_f'rqm ll_qia_datlon and sale of]"lxed assets B | ] _ 181,818,181 | 181,818,181
Import used goods - 118,310,032 55,577,884 32,204,213 64,455,938
Renting facilities, vehicles, testing and scoring
equipment for motorcycle testing at Hue Driving 135,887,037 281,308,926
Seleh Support msome B F _ i 158,970,000 196,689,000
Other income, inventory liquidation
2,585,798 2,585,798 8,360,366 8,360,366
Total 20,895,830 58,163,682 517,239,797 732,632,411
28- Extraordinary expenses 2025 202
Laa Q 11/2025 Q 1112024 .
VND Accumulated VND Accumulated
VND VND
= omuscpsE il et ion _7279000| 20149000 | 12217000  25014,000
Cost of destroying damaged goods 969,968 4,094,488 3,455,425 | 26,220,617
Board of Supervisors remuneration 15,195,000 22,800,000 7,605,000 | 15,210,000
Other expense 235,598,467 353,109,416 247,430,796 606,016,504
Total
259,042,435 400,152,904 270,708,221 672,461,121



29- Current corporate income tax expense and 2025 2024
iod Q 1172025 Q 11/2024
profit after tax for the perio VND Accumulated VND Accumulated
VND VND
Accounting profit before tax for the year 3,935,762,437 5,279,277,515 3,777,252,940 5,705,086,387
Adjustment of taxable income 264,483,403 582,024,351 111,705,119 177,827,127
- Add: Incremental adjustments 233,445,393 330,986,341 254 948,266 621, 070 2?4
Non-deduction expenses under CIT law
Unrealized exchange differences gain of cash and ] S| |
ge diff g f 123,272,310 123,272,310 34,666,433 34,666,433
receivables at the end of the previous year
- Less Decremental adjustmems (92,234,300)| (92,234,300) (177,909, 580) (177,909,580)
- Unrealized exch differ 1in of cash i T ammecnndl|
nrealized exchange differences gain of cas (92,234,300)|  (92,234,300)| (77909580 |  (177.909.580)
and receivables at the end of the current year ] -
Taxable income 4,207,835,840 5.868 391 866 3 888,958, 1359 6 152 913,514
- Taxable income of Danang Driving Center 926,769,144 2,052,123,347 2,083,933,053 2,753,842,912
- Taxable income of Hue Driving Center 239,349,670 303,001,185 2,218,812,514 2,930,224.310
Total taxable income of both Centers 1,166,118,814 2,355,124,532 4,302,745,567 5,684,067,222
+ Training activities enj tax incentives i
g sienjayed i biventives 926769144 |  2.033,310,338
Danang Driving Center (*) B | 2085822300 2755451438
+ T tivit
rammg ac I\«'I ies enjoyed lax I'HC'EH!IVES IP'I 202,418,080 246,041,931
Hue Driving Center (*) I pbi i ] B _ 2,027,695278 |  2,528,965,588
+ Other activities 36,931,590 75,772,263 189,227,989 399,650,196
-Tuxab!e income of ffle Company 3,034,127,026 3,506,177,334 (413,787,508) 498,846,292
+Main business activities 3,228,734,535 3,904,653,310 (238,391,163) 1,054,694,394
+ Other activities (187,017,509) (390,885,976) (131,080,738) (511.532,497)
Current income tax expense 243,089,680 243,089,680
- Corporate income tax of two driving training
centers 243,089,680 243,089,680 0 0
- Corporate Income Tax of the Company 0 0 0 0
+Main business activities 1] 0 0 0
+ Other activities 0 0 0 0
Profit after tax Corporate income 3,692,672,757 | 5,036,187,835 | 3777252940 |  5,705,086,387

(*) The Company's production and business activities were profitable in the first 6 months of 2025. However, the Covid-
19 epidemic had a severe impact on the Company, resulting in losses in 2020 and
2021. The total loss for both years was VND 27,027,065,215. Although the Company made a profit in 2022, 2023,

2024, and the first 6 months of 2025, it was not enough to offset the losses from previous years. As a result, the Company
continued to offset these losses. Additionally, the training sector, which is a preferential sector, was subject to corporate
income tax in the first 6 months of 2025 according to the new Corporate Income Tax Law issued in 2025.

30- Basic earnings per share 202
gsp Q 112025 23 Q 112024 "
VND Accumulated VND Accumulated
VND VND
Profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders 3,692,672,758 | 5,036,187,836 3,777,252,940 | 5,705,086,387
Adjustments for the increases (decreases) profit (332,256,030){  (806,113,157)]  (1,803,335,616)]  (2,254,890,198)
- Adjustments for rec reducnon | 332,256,030 | 806,113,157 |  1,803,335,616 2,254,890,198
+ Profits are divided among the parnes
according to the business cooperation contract. 332,256,030 806,113,157 1,803,335,616 2,254.890,198
Profit attributable to common stockholders 3,360,416,728 | 4.230,074,679 | 1973917324 |  3.450,196,189
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the period 4,267,683 4,267,683 4,267,683 4,267,683
Basic earnings per sh
ES e 787 991 463 808
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- i i 2025 2024
31- Production and business costs by element Q 112025 Q 112024
VND Accumulated VND Accumulated
VND VND
= DBISSL, uecbkae spanss | 21364492518 | 37,628773,385 | 16,597,209,114 | 32,308,049.450
- Employee expense B 19,.990,174,750 |  35,069,117,950 |  16,983,912,950 |  31,178,146,887
- Production materials expense 226,005,777 352,265,007 151,272,939 270,707,292
" Prod_ucll_ci tools expense 1,596,262,587 2,647,287,157 | 1,303,079.468 |  2,420,289,440
- Depreciation expense | 1564225522 | 3,176,650,667 [ 1,796,785,004 | 3,699,030.897
- Service expense - 5874119327 | 10,248,165,460 |  5,650,011,648 |  9,843,665,965 | .
- Other expenses 4828,994,101 | 7409,009.496 | 3727437409 |  7,602,343331 f—ﬂ’G
CONG
Total 55444274582 | 96,531269,122 |  46209,708,532 | 87322233262 [0 pr
32- SEGMENT REPORTING ;\L::”*
The Company has dependent accounting units which are branches and business cooperation units (two Driving A N.E
training centers) operating in different locations such as Thua Thien Hue Province, Khanh Hoa Province and Da Nang
City, each unit bears risks and obtains economic benefits different from other units. Therefore, the Company presents the 4, _;

reports of units according to the geographical areas in which the Company operates specifically as follows:

Revenue Deductions

728,105,202

131,760,000

Danang City Khanh Hoa Thwa Thien Hue Province
Province ( Nha
Q I1/2025 Company Danang Trang Branch) [Phu bai Branch| Hue Driving
Office Driving Center Center
Revenue 32,283,980,558 |  4.817,601,618 |  15,581,756,020 |  2,532,917,518 5,413,801,587
Revenue Deductions 462,776,827 | 104,260,000 ) | 429,144,000
Cost of goods sold _ 25,001,309.295 |  2,749,977,243 |  13,265,551,928 |  2,461,853,718 |  3,867,062,385
Fixed assets o 5,809.462,761 | 1,788,924,042 |  19,192,443,074 |  3,060,222270 |  1,818,083,346
- History cost o 38181558319 |  13,370,077,966 |  77,781.050,507 |  9.116,996,707 |  20.026.738,663
- Accumulated depreciation 32,372,095,558 | 11,581,153,.924 |  58,588,607,433 | 6056774437 |  18.208,655.317
Danang City Khanh Hoa Thua Thien Hue Province
Cumulative number from the Province ( Nha
beginning of 2025 to the end of Company Danang Trang Branch) |[Phu bai Branch| Hue Driving
this quarter Office Driving Center Center
Revenue 55,834,533,302 8,931,908,713 |  23,607,167,347 5,024,698,294 | 10,013,570,115

708,644,000

Cost of goods sold

44,502,356,558

5,164,344,259

21,545,057,613 |

4,624,563,070

Fixed assets

~ 5,809,462,761

1,788,924,042

19,192,443,074

3,060,222,270

~7,251,763,385
1815083346

- History cost 38,181,558.319 |  13,370,077,966 |  77,781,050,507 |  9,116,996,707 |  20,026,738,663
- Accumulated depreciation 32,372,095.558 |  11,581,153,.924 |  58,588,607,433 |  6056,774,437 |  18,208,655.317
Danang City Khanh Hoa Thwa Thien Hue Province
Province ( Nha - e
112024 Company Danang ( Phu bai Branch| Hue Driving
Q s Trang Branch)

Office Driving Center Center
Revenue =~~~ 23941460577 | 4.696,826337 |  12,260,951,810 |  2,104,915,425 7,949,041,366
Revenue Deductions i 598,998,719 95,148,636 ) - 535,198,000
Cost of goods sold 18,644,023,712 | 2,785.840,087 | 10,803,531,930 |  2,067.824,726 |  5,046,599,635
Fixed assets o 5,496,279,454 1,834,958,354 |  21,454,932378 |  3,336,506,598 |  2,572,843,837
- History cost - 36.579.706.395 |  17.118,246,764 |  76,920,417,416 | 9085496707 |  20,026,738,663
- Accumulated depreciation 31,083,426,941 15,283,288,410 |  55,465.485,038 5,748,990,109 17,453,894,826
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Cumulative number from the
beginning of 2025 to the end of
this quarter

Danang City
Company Danang
Office Driving Center

Khanh Hoa
Province ( Nha

Thwa Thien Hue Province

Trang Branch)

Phu bai Branch

—

Hue Driving
Center

Revenue | 47727709902} 7211756941 22756312,113 | @ 4,741,304232 | 12,049,342,303
Revenue Deductions 748,998,719 153,968,636 | N B 955,098,000
Cost of goods sold o 37,159,886,981 | 4,546,791,380 |  20,223,149,803 [  4.422,762,480 |  7,934,081,368
FiEEd assels B 5496279446 | 1,834,958354 |  21,454,932.378 |  3,336,506,598 |  2,572.843,837
- History cost _ | 36579706395 | 17.118246.764 |  76,920,417.416 |  9,085496,707 |  20,026,738,663
- Accumulated depreciation 31,083,426,949 | 15283288410 |  55,465,485,038 5.748,990,109 |  17,453,894,826
(*) The Company's office includes centralized accounting units operating in Da Nang City:
- Meal production and Supply Enterprise
- Commmersial and catering service Enterprise
33- RELATED PARTIES
a- Material transactions with related parties:
Business 2025 2024
- Q 11/2025 Q 1112024
Content VND Accumulated VND Accumulated
VND VND
Sell 20,969,507,720 36,745,814,978 20,026,908,769 39,670,466,361
-Vietnam Airlines JSC Dividends
received =
Dividends paid :
- Pacific Airlines Sell
32,092,593
Noi Bai Catering Services Sell
38,383,333 57,860,185 43,406,482 79,650,926
I . y Purchase
Noi Bai Catering Services
4,250,000 23,659,549 24,850,098 58,551,941
Viet Nam Airport ground Sell
services Company Limited 436,963,333 1,287,793,333 1,020,657,500 2,383,857,500
; it ell
Vietnam Airlines Caterers LTD S
32,614,814 58,903,703 30,825,925 60,187,037
Vietnam Airlines Engineering Sell
Company Ltd -Danang Branch 39,509,460 75,906,377 40,357,507 73,357,507
Board of Directors, Board of Remuneration
Supervisors 51,945,000 95,040,000 43,095,000 86,190,000
Board of managers Income 760,530,000 1,454,530,000 671,000,000 1,241,000,000

*Revenue from transactions with Vietnam Aviation Corporation includes revenue from providing meals,

transporting meals for domestic and international flights departing and arriving at Da Nang, Phu Bai, Cam Ranh airports,
and transporting  flight crew and flight attendants on the ground.

b- Balance with related parties 6/30/2025 12/31/2024
Accounts receivable

- Pacific Airlines 533,401,264 533,401,264
- Viet Nam Airport ground services Company - 399,567.600
- Vietnam Airlines Caterers LTD (VACS) 78,743,000 15,127,000
- Vietnam Airlines JSC 8,735,359,272
Liabilities

- Noi Bai Catering Services 22,490,366 60,497,213
- Vietnam Airlines 1SC - 6,617,200,741
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*Receivables from Vietnam Aviation Corporation for the above-mentioned service provision, the collection of receivables
from the Corporation are usually completed in the following accounting periods.

34- Characteristics of the Company's operations during the period affecting the consolidated financial statements
for Fist 6 months of 2025:

Receivables from Vietnam Airlines Corporation for the above-mentioned service provision, the collection of receivables
from the Corporation were usually completed in the following accounting periods

35- Events occurring after the balance sheets date

* There have been no material events occurring after the reporting date that require adjustment to or disclosure in the
Financial Statements.

Da Nang, 2\ July 2025
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